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MNarrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Public Notice — Presentation of Financial Statements

Public notice — Presentation of financial statements

as per Seclion 418 (3) of the Local Governmenl Act.

In accordance with Seclion 418 (3) of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW), Narrandera Shire Council advises that the
ordinary Council meeling to be held on 17/10/2023 will include the presentation of the audited Financial Statemenls and the
Auditor's Reports for the year ending 30/06/2023.

A summary of the Financial Statements is provided below.

2023 2022

$'000 $'000
Income Statement
Total income from conlinuing operalions 34,227 30,443
Total expenses from continuing operations 24,464 23,282
Operating result from continuing operations 9,763 7,161
Net operating result for the year 9,763 7,161
Net operating result before grants and contributions provided for capital
purposes 4,546 337
Statement of Financial Position
Total current assets 40,336 32,878
Total current liabilities (7,118) (6,722)
Total non-current assets 255,869 224,190
Total non-current liabilities (2,351) (2.426)
Total equity 286,736 247,920
Other financial information
Unrestricted current ratio (times) 6.57 5.99
Operaling performance ratio (%) 15.77% 0.28%
Debt service cover ratio (limes) 51.35 44.41
Rates and annual charges oultstanding ratio (%) 7.52% 7.73%
Infrastructure renewals ratio (%) 56.74% 154 62%
Own source operaling revenue ratio (%) 43.31% 46.51%
Cash expense cover ratio (months) 21.51 18.40

In accordance with Section 420 of the Local Government Acl, 1993, any person may make a submission in writing lo Council
wilh respect lo the Council's Audiled Financial Stalements or the Auditor's Reporls.

Copies of the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditor's Reports may be inspected at:

Internet: wyww,narrandera.nsw.gov.au

Locations: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700

Submissions close one week after the above public meeling has been held.

Pana 1 ~f 1
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Narrandera Shire Council

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2023

-“ Narrandera Shire Council

Heart of Riverina
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Narrandera Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023
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Overview
Narrandera Shire Council is conslituted under the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW) and has its principal place of business at:

141 East St
MNarrandera NSW 2700

Council's guiding principles are detailed in Chapter 3 of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW) and includes:

« principles applying to the exercise of functions generally by council,

+ principles 1o be applied when making decisions,

+ principles of community participation,

+ principles of sound financial management, and

+ principles for strategic planning relating to the development of an integrated planning and reporting framework.
A description of the nature of Council's operations and its principal activities are provided in Mote B1-2.

Through the use of the internel, we have ensured that our reporling is limely, complete and available at minimum cost. All
press releases, financial statements and other information are publicly available on our websile: www.narrandera.nsw.gov.ay

Pana 2 nl AR
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Narrandera Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Understanding Council's Financial Statements

Introduction
Each year NSW local governments are required to present audited financial statements to their council and community.
What you will find in the Statements

The financial statements set out the financial performance, financial posilion and cash flows of Council for the financial year
ended 30 June 2023.

The format of the financial statements is standard across all NSW Councils and complies with both the accounting and reporting
requirements of Auslralian Accounling Standards and requirements as sel down by the Office of Local Government.

About the Councillor/Management Statement

The financial statements must be cerlified by senior staff as ‘presenting fairly’ the Council's financial results for the year and
are required to be adopted by Council - ensuring both responsibility for and ownership of the financial statements.

About the Primary Financial Statements

The financial statements incorporate five "primary” financial statements:

1. The Income Statement

Summarises Council's financial performance for the year, listing all income and expenses. This statement also displays
Council's original adopted budget lo provide a comparison between what was projected and what actually occurred.

2. The Statement of Comprehensive Income
Primarily records changes in the fair value of Council's Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment.

3. The Statement of Financial Position
A 30 June snapshot of Council's financial position indicating its assets, liabilities and “net wealth”,

4. The Statement of Changes in Equity
The overall change for the year (in dollars) of Council's “net weallh®.

5. The Statement of Cash Flows
Indicates where Council's cash came from and where it was spent. This statement also displays Council's original adopted
budget to provide a comparison between what was projecled and what actually occurred,
About the Notes to the Financial Statements
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide greater detail and additional information on the five primary financial statements,
About the Auditor's Reports
Council's financial statements are required to be audited by the NSW Audit Office.
In NSW the auditor provides 2 audil reports:
1. an opinion on whether the financial statements present fairly the Council’s financial performance and position, and
2. their observalions on the conduct of the audit, including commentary on the Council’s financial perfformance and financial
position.
Who uses the Financial Statements?

The financial statements are publicly available documents and musl be presented at a Council meeting between seven days
and five weeks after the date of the audit report.

The public can make submissions to Council up to seven days subsequent to the public presentation of the financial statements.

Council is required to forward an audited set of financial stalements to the Office of Local Government.

Pana 3 ~l AR
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Narrandera Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to Section 413 (2c) of the Local
Government Act 1993 (NSW)

The attached general purpose financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with:
+ the Local Governmen! Acl 1993 and the regulations made thereunder,
+ the Ausiralian Accounting Standards and other pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board

*+ the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these statements:
« present fairly the Council's operaling result and financial position for the year
accord with Council's accounting and other records.
We are not aware of any matter that would render these statements false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 15 August 2023,

/
— 2 )
" Neville Kschenka Narelle Payne

Mayor | Councillor
15 August 2023 : 15 August 2023
Mr rge C Mr Martin Hiscox
Goggforal Manager esponsible Accounting Officer

August 2023 15 August 2023

Mr Shane Wilson
Deputy General Manager Infrastructure
15 August 2023

Pana 4 ~f A5
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MNarrandera Shire Council | Income Statement | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Income Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Original
unaudited
budget
2023

8,597
3,213
721
7,643
7.739
226
225
a2

28,456

8,450
5,732
46

6,123
403

20,754
7,702
7,702

(37)

The above Income Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

$"000

Income from continuing operations

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Olher revenues

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Granls and conlributions provided for capital purposes
Interest and investment income

Other income

Met gain from the disposal of assets

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations

Employee benefits and on-costs

Materials and services

Borrowing costs

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial
assets

Olher expenses

Met loss from the disposal of assets

Total expenses from continuing operations

Operating result from continuing operations

B2-2

B2-3

B2-4
B2-5
B2-&
B4-1

B3-1
B3-2
B3.3

B34

Net operating result for the year attributable to Council

Net operating result for the year before grants and contributions

provided for capital purposes

Actual Aclual
2023 2022
8,586 8,362
3,854 3,873
1,508 1,357
14,187 9,267
5217 6.824
658 188
217 209

- 363
34,227 30,443
8,559 8,234
9,007 8,392
64 39
6,298 5,980
514 637

22 -
24,464 23,282
9,763 7.161
9,763 7,161
4,546 337
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Marrandera Shire Council | Statement of Comprehensive Income | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2023

$'000

Moles 2023 2022

Met operating result for the year — from Income Statement 9,763 7,161

Other comprehensive income:

Amounts which will not be reclassified subsequently to the operating result
Gain/(loss) on revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment C1-7 29,053 (1,082)
Total items which will not be reclassified subsequently to the operating

result 29,053 (1,082)
Total other comprehensive income for the year 29,053 (1.082)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to Council 38,816 6,079

The above Staterent of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Pana R nl AR
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Narrandera Shire Council

Narrandera Shire Council | Slatement of Financial Position | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Financial Position

as at 30 June 2023
$'000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables

Inventories

Conlracl assels and conlract cost assets
Other

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Receivables
Inventories

Infrastructure, propertly, plant and equipment (IPPE) Ci.7

Right of use assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Contract liabilities

Lease liabilities

Borrowings

Employee benefit provisions
Total current liabilities

Mon-current liabilities
Lease liabilities

Borrowings

Employee benefit provisions
Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities
MNet assets

EQUITY
Accumulated surplus
IPPE revaluation reserve

Total equity

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.

G331
C3-2
c2-1
C33

C3-4

C21
C3.3
C34
C3-5

C4-1
C4-1

G000 00

2023 2022
3,716 1,396
32,563 27,846
2,360 2,201

447 791

1,224 644

26 -
40,336 32,878

- 26

161 -
255,696 224,164
12 -
255,869 224190
296,205 257,068
1,862 2,003
2,661 2,057

5 -

147 144

2,443 2,518
7,118 6,722

6 -

1,757 1,904

88 90

500 432

2,351 2,426
9,469 9,148
286,736 247,920
175,638 165,875
111,098 82,045
286,736 247 920

Pana T ~l AR
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Narrandera Shire Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Opening balance at 1 July
Opening balance

Net operating result for the yoar
Net operating result for the period

Other comprehensive income
Gain (loss) on revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment c1
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Closing balance at 30 June

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.

Narrandera Shire Council | Stalement of Changes in Equity | for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023 2022

IPPE IPPE
Accumulated revaluation Total Accumulated revaluation Total
surplus reserve equity surplus. reserve equity
165,875 82,045 247,920 158,714 83127 241,841
165,875 82,045 247,920 158,714 83,127 241,841
9,763 - 9,763 7,161 - 7,181
9,763 - 9,763 7,161 - 7,161
- 29,053 29,053 - {1,082) (1,082}
- 29,053 29,053 - (1.082) (1.082)
9,763 29,053 38.816 7.161 (1.082) 6,079
175,638 111,098 286,736 165,875 82,045 247,920
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Marrandera Shire Council | Statement of Cash Flows | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Original
unaudited
budget
2023

8,604
3,175
224
15,132

1,095

(8,380)
(5.814)
(46)

401
13,589

592

455

(15.913)

(14.866)

2,000

(144)

1,856
579

579

17.339
17,918

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

$ m MNoleg

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts:

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Interest received

Granls and conltributions

Bonds, deposits and retentions received
Olher

Payments:

Payments to employees

Paymenis for malerials and services
Borrowing costs

Bonds, deposits and retentions refunded
Other

Net cash flows from operating activities G111

Cash flows from investing activities
Receipts:

Sale of investments

Sale of real estate assels

Proceeds from sale of IPPE

Deferred debtors receipts

Payments:

Purchase of investments

Acquisition of term deposils
Payments for IPPE

Purchase of real eslate assels
Deferred debtors and advances made

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts:

Proceeds from borrowings

Payments:

Repayment of borrowings

Principal component of lease paymenis

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year C1-1

plus: Invesimenls on hand at end of year ci-2
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments

Actual Aclual
2023 2022
8,651 8,502
3,752 4,00
409 173
19,427 15,494
30 -
3,599 3,705
(8,679) (8,184)
(9,198) (8.626)
(47) (28)

- (66)
(2,162) (2,068)
15,782 12,995
27,846 25,836
1,325 212
101 339

- 1
(27,846) (25,836)
(4,717) {3.000)
(9,175) (12,519)
(774) (5)
(73) -
(13,313) (14.972)
- 1.620

(144) (97)
(5) -
{149) 1,523
2,320 (454)
1,396 1,850
3,716 1,396
32,563 27,846
36,279 29,242
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Contents for the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

A About Council and these financial statements
A1-1 Basis of preparation

B Financial Performance

B1 Functions or activities
B1-1 Functions or aclivities - income, expenses and assets
B1-2 Components of functions or activities

B2 Sources of income
B2-1 Rates and annual charges
B2-2 User charges and fees
B2-3 Other revenues
B2-4 Grants and contributions
B2-5 Interest and investment income
B2-6 Other income

B3 Costs of providing services
B3-1 Employee benefits and on-costs
B3-2 Materials and services
B3-3 Bomrowing cosls
B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets
B3-5 Other expenses

B4 Gains or losses
B4-1 Gain or loss from the disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

BS Performance against budget
B5-1 Material budget variations

C Financial position

C1 Assets we manage
C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents
C1-2 Financial investments
C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments
C1-4 Receivables
C1-5 Inventories
C1-6 Confract assets and Contract cost assels
C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
C1-8 Other

C2 Leasing activities
C2-1 Council as a lessee
C2-2 Council as a lessor

C3 Liabilities of Council
C3-1 Payables
C3-2 Contract Liabilities
C3-3 Borrowings
C3-4 Employee benefit provisions
C3-5 Provisions

12
12

14

14
14
15

16
16
17
18
19
23
23

24
24
25
25
26
27

27
27

29
29

31

31
31
31
33
35
36
37
38
41

42
42
44

45
45
46
47
48
48
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Contents for the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

C4 Reserves
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D1-1 Income Statement by fund
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G2-1 Commitments
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H1-1 Slatement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs)
H1-2 Council information and contact details

50
50

50

50
50
51
52

53
53

54
54
57
62

65

65
65
66

66
66

67
67
68
68

69
69
69

70

70
A

73
73
75

Pana 11 »f A%

Iltem - Attachment 2

Page 16 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023
A About Council and these financial statements

A1-1 Basis of preparation

These financial stalements were aulhorised for issue by Council on 15 August 2023. Council has the power to amend and
reissue these financial stalements in cases where crilical information is received from public submissions or where the OLG
directs Council to amend the financial stalemenls.

The principal accounting policies adopled in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

These general purpose financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and
Australian Accounting Interpretations, the Local Government Act 1993 (Act) and Local Government (General) Regulation 2021
(Regulation), and the Local Government Code of Accounling Practice and Financial Reporting.

Council is a not for-profit enlity.
The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars and are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars.

Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
certain infrastructure, property, plant and equipment.

Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial stalemenls requires the use of certain crilical accounling estimates. Il also requires management
lo exercise ils judgement in the process of applying lhe Council's accounling policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Council and that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
Council makes estimations and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounling eslimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual resulls.

The estimates and assumplions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assels
and liabilities within the next financial year include:

i. estimated fair values of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment - refer Note C1-7
ii. employee benefit provisions — refer Note C3-4.
iii. estimated tip remediation provisions - refer Nole C3-5

Significant judgements in applying the Council’s accounting policies

i. Impairment of receivables — refer Note C1-4,

ii. Determination of whather performance obligations are sufficiently specific and whether the conftract is within the scope
of AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Custorners and [ or AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities — refer to Notes
B2-2 - B2-4.

Monies and other assets received by Council

The Consolidated Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Section 409(1) of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW), all money and property received
by Council is held in the Council's Consolidated Fund unless it is required to be held in the Council's Trust Fund.

Cash and olher assets of the following aclivilies have been included as part of the Consolidated Fund:

General purpose operations

Water service

Sewerage service

Barellan Hall and Museum

Grong Grong Hall

MNarrandera Railway Management Commitlee

MNarrandera Koala Regeneration Cenire Supervisory Commitiee

ronbiniied an nevl nane Pana 17 nf A%
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

A1-1 Basis of preparation (continued)

=  Arls Centre and Narrandera Museum

The Trust Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Section 411 of the Local Government Act 1933 (NSW) (as amended), a separate and
distinct Trust Fund is maintained to account for all money and property received by the council in trust which must be applied
only for the purposes of, or in accordance with, the trusts relating to those monies.

Trust monies and property subject to Council's conirol have been included in these reporls.

A separate statement of monies held in the Trust Fund is available for inspection at the council office by any person free of
charge.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of associaled GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the laxation authorily. In this case it is recognised as parl of the cost of acquisition of the assel or as part
of the expense.

Receivables and payables are slated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from invesling or financing aclivities
lhat are recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation autherily, are presented as operaling cash flows.

Volunteer services
Council makes use of volunleers for the community transport program, museums al Narrandera and Barellan and also

library services. The estimated value of these services has been included in the financial stalements based on an average
salary and on coslts council would be required to pay if the services were not donated.

New accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations (ie. pronouncements) have been published by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board that are not mandatory for the 30 June 2023 reporting period.

Council has not applied any pronouncements before its operative date in the annual reporting period beginning 1 July 2022,
As al lhe dale of authorisalion of these financial statements Council does nol consider that any of these new (and slill to be

applied) standards and interprelations are likely to have a material impact on the Council's future financial statements, financial
paosilion, financial performance or cash flows.

New accounting standards adopted during the year

During the year, Council adopted all standards which were mandatorily effective for the first time at 30 June 2023,

None of these standards had an impact on the reported posilion or performance.

Pana 13 nf A%
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B Financial Performance
B1 Functions or activities

B1-1 Functions or activities — income, expenses and assets

Narrandera Shire Council | NMoles o the Financial Stalements 30 June 2023

Income, expenses and assels have been directly attributed to the following functions or activities. Delails of those functions or activilies are provided in Note B1-2.

Income Expenses Operating result Grants and contributions Carrying amount of assets
§°000 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Functions or activities
Our Community 7,193 5579 6,253 6.117 940 (538) 5,915 4357 40,024 34636
Qur Environment 1,324 1,488 1,636 1.624 (312) (136) 219 496 3129 2.891
Our Economy 1,644 2655 2,853 3.332 {1,209) (677) 7 343 7,540 7.096
Our Infrastructure 10,104 7.581 10,359 9.014 (255) (1.433) 5,531 4,006 223,235 193.645
Our Civic Leadership 13,962 13,140 3,363 3.195 10,599 9,945 7,732 6,889 22,277 18,800
Total functions and activities 34,227 30,443 24,464 23,282 9,763 7.161 19,404 16,091 296,205 257,068
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

B1-2 Components of functions or activities

Details relating to the Council's funclions or activilies as reported in B1-1 are as follows:

Our Community

Security cameras, emergency services, health, aged & disabled services, social support, home modification and maintenance,
community transport, community options, youth and childcare services, street lighting, public cemeteries, library, swimming
pools, sportsgrounds, parks & reserves, Lake Talbot, sports stadium, cultural services, roads safety officer, arts cenilre,

Our Environment
Ordinance and ranger services, insect & vermin conltrol, noxious weeds, wasle management, public toilets, environmental
protection, development control.

Qur Economy
State Roads contract, economic development/real eslate, indusirial subdivision, industrial promotion, marketing & tourism,
visitors centre, saleyards, caravan parks, private works, council land & buildings, aerodrome.

Our Infrastructure
Infrastructure services, slormwater, urban & rural roads, regional roads, bridges, Roads lo Recovery, roads ancilliary, car
parking, waler & sewer services.

Our Civic Leadership

Governance, council chambers, administration, finance, human resources & work health and safely, information technology,
properly/revenue, employment overheads, plant operalions, external plant revenue and general purposes income.

Pana 15 »~f A%
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023
B2  Sources of income

B2-1 Rates and annual charges

£'000 2023 2022
Ordinary rates

Residenlial 1,712 1,674
Farmland 3114 3,067
Business 461 445
Less: pensioner rebates (131) {1386)
Rates levied to ratepayers 5,156 5,050
Pensioner rate subsidies received 74 74
Total ordinary rates 5,230 5,124
Annual charges (pursuant to s496, 496A, 4968, 501 & 611)

Domastic waste managemaent services 807 792
Stormwater managemenl services 75 7
Water supply services 865 810
Sewerage services 1,516 1,475
Wasle management services 126 124
Less: pensioner rebates (7T4) (76)
Annual charges levied 3,315 3,196
Pensioner annual charges subsidies received:

- Water 22 22
- Sewerage 19 20
Total annual charges 3,356 3,238
Total rates and annual charges 8,586 8,362
Timing of revenue recognition for rates and annual charges

Rales and annual charges recognised al a point in time 8,586 8,362
Total rates and annual charges 8,586 8,362

Council has used 2019 year valuations provided by the NSW Valuer General in calculating its rates.

Accounting policy
Raltes and annual charges are recognised as revenue at the beginning of the rating period to which they relate. Prepaid rales
are recognised as a financial liability until the beginning of the rating period.

Pensioner rebates relate to reductions in rates and certain annual charges for eligible pensioners’ place of residence in the
local government council area.

Pensioner rate subsidies are received from the NSW Government to provide a contribution towards the pensioner rebates and
are recognised within the underlying revenue item based on their substance.
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B2-2 User charges and fees

£'000 Timing 2023 2022
User charges

Waler supply services 2 1.334 1.067
Sewerage services 2 122 116
Total User charges 1,456 1,183
Fees

(i) Fees — statutory and regulatory functions (per s.608)

Inspeclion services 2 4 5
Planning and building regulation 2 118 123
Private works — section 67 2 350 839
Section 10.7 certificates (EP&A Act) 2 14 22
Section 603 cerlificates 2 15 22
Companion animals fees 2 1 1
Total Fees — statutory/regulatory 502 1,012
(ii) Fees — other (incl. general user charges (per 5.608))

Aerodrome 2 81 34
Aged care 2 741 632
Cemeleries 2 173 152
Leaseback fees = Council vehicles 2 23 28
Multipurpose centre 2 15 12
Transport for NSW (formerly RMS) charges (state roads not controlled by

Council) 2 662 277
Transporl for NSW (formerly RMS) charges (ordered works) 2 - 388
Sundry sales 2 2 1
Waste disposal tipping fees 2 34 22
Connection fees 2 21 23
Sportsground Fees 2 20 7
Halls 2 1

Library 2 5

Stadium Fees 2 62 42
Truck Wash 2 30 36
Other 2 26 21
Total Fees — other 1,896 1,678
Total Fees 2,398 2,690
Total user charges and fees 3,854 3,873
Timing of revenue recognition for user charges and fees

User charges and fees recognised at a point in time (2) 3,854 3.873
Total user charges and fees 3,854 3,873

Accounting policy
Revenue arising from user charges and fees is recognised when or as the performance obligation is completed and the
customer receives the benefil of the goods / services being provided.

The performance obligation relates to the specific services which are provided to the customers and generally the payment
terms are within 30 days of the provision of the service or in some cases such as caravan parks, the customer is required to
pay on arrival or a deposit in advance. There is no material obligation for Council in relation to refunds or returns.

Licences granted by Council are all either short-term or low value and all revenue from licences is recognised at the time that
the licence is granted rather than over the term of the licence.
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B2-3 Other revenues

$°000 Tirming 2023 2022
Fines 2 5 5
Legal fees recovery - rates and charges (exira charges) 2 54 89
Insurance claims recoveries 2 208 171
Commissions and agency fees 2 42 43
Recycling income (non-domestic) 2 24 12
Diesel rebate 2 73 68
Sales - general 2 38 3s
Incentive insurance rebate 2 27 27
Insurance reimbursement 2 8 34
Rural fire service reimbursement 2 161 98
Sale of scrap materials 2 6 18
Temporary Sale of Waler Allocation 2 288 288
Volunleer Services 2 529 456
Other 2 45 13
Total other revenue 1,508 1,357
Timing of revenue recognition for other revenue

Other revenue recognised at a point in time (2) 1,508 1,357
Total other revenue 1,508 1,357

Accounting policy for other revenue
Where the revenue is eamed for the provision of specified goods / services under an enforceable contract, revenue is
recognised when or as the obligations are satisfied.

Statutory fees and fines are recognised as revenue when the service has been provided, the paymentl is received or when
the penalty has been applied, whichever occurs first.

Other revenue is recorded when the payment is due, the value of the payment is notified, or the payment is received, whichever
occurs first.
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B2-4 Grants and contributions

Operating Operating Capital Capital
$°000 Tirminrg 2023 2022 2023 2022
General purpose grants and non-developer
contributions (untied)
General purpose (untied)
Current year allocation
Financial assistance 2 1,587 2 682 - -
Payment in advance - future year allocation
Financial assistance 2 6,119 4.125 - -
Amount recognised as income during current
year 7,716 6,807 - -
Special purpose grants and non-developer
contributions (tied)
Cash contributions
Water supplies 2 - - 24 -
Sewerage 1 - - 332 226
Aged care 2 11 - - -
Bushfire and emergency services 2 - 92 - =
Employment and training programs 2 16 82 - -
Heritage and cultural 2 65 28 - -
Library 2 - 1 36 =
Library — per capita 2 61 60 - -
Library — special projects 2 19 19 - =
Moxious weeds 2 44 44 - -
Community services 2 43 10 - -
Floedplain mapping and land use 2 109 153 - =
Crown Lands 2 - - - 87
Street lighting 2 87 33 = -
Stronger Country Communities - Council Projects 1 - - 297 141
Stronger Country Communities - Community Grants 1 = 11 = -
Drought Communities - Council Projects 1 - - - ]
Local Roads & Communily Infrastructure 1 - = 675 684
Truck Wash p - - - -
Playground on The Murrumbidgee 1 - - 2,990 1,762
Regional Airports 1 - = 7 344
Recreation and culture 2 9 - - 552
Planning portal 2 - 80 - -
Community Building Parinership 1 - - - 26
Transport (roads to recovery) 2 603 997 - -
Drainage 1 - - 106 -
Health and safety 2 63 - - .
Transport (other roads and bridges funding) 2 3,454 51 414 1,844
Other specific grants 2 238 35 - -
Tourism 2 14 132 - -
Recreation and culture 1 - - 83 73
Transportl for NSW contributions (regional roads, block
grant) 2 574 564 92 100
Olher conlributions 2 - - 1 -
Leeton Shire Council agrodrome contribulions 2 61 68 4 149
Disaster Recovery Funding 2 1,000 - - -
Total special purpose grants and
non-developer contributions — cash 6,471 2,460 5,061 5,994
Non-cash contributions
Rural Fire Services - Red Fleet 2 - - 46 527
Total other contributions — non-cash - - 46 527
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

$ '000

Total special purpose grants and

non-developer contributions (tied)

Total grants and non-developer

contributions

ronbiniied an nevl nane

Operating Operating Capital Capital
Timing 2023 2022 2023 2022
6,471 2460 5107 6,521

14,187 9267 _ 5107 6,521
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Operating Operating Capital Capilal
$°'000 Tirning 2023 2022 2023 2022
Comprising:
= Commonwealth funding 8,346 7.887 675 1,242
- State funding 5,611 1,227 4,298 4,530
— Other funding 230 153 134 749

14,187 9,267 5,107 6,521

Developer contributions

Operating Operating Capital Capital
£'000 Motes Tirning 2023 2022 2023 2022
Developer contributions: G4
(s7.4 & s7.11 - EP&A Act, 564 of the
LGA):

Cash contributions

§ 7.4 — contributions using planning

agreements 2 - - - 250
S 7.11 - contributions towards

amenilies/services 2 - = - 20
5 7.12 - fixed development consent levies 2 = - 55 17
S 64 - water supply contributions 2 - - 43 16
S 64 - sewerage service contribulions 2 - - 12 -
Total developer contributions — cash - - 110 303
Total developer contributions - - 110 303
Total contributions - - 110 303
Total grants and contributions 14,187 9,267 5,217 6,824
Timing of revenue recognition for grants and

contributions

Granls and conltributions recognised over lime (1) - 11 4,490 3,814
Grants and contributions recognised at a point in time

(2) 14,187 9,256 72T 3,010
Total grants and contributions 14,187 9,267 5,217 6,824
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Unspent grants and contributions

Certain grants and contributions are obtained by Council on lhe condition they be spent in a specified manner or in a future
period but which are not yet spent in accordance with those conditions are as follows:

Operating Operating Capital Capital
$'000 2023 2022 2023 2022

Unspent grants and contributions
Unspent funds at 1 July 1,256 1,066 2,777 2,178

Add: Funds recognised as revenue in the
reporting year but not yet spent in

accordance with the conditions 5,306 843 129 308
Add: Funds received and nol recognised as
revenue in the current year - - 1,510 1,948

Less: Funds recognised as revenue in previous

years that have been spent during the

reporting year (784) (642) (10) (179)
Less: Funds received in prior year but revenue

recognised and funds spent in current

year (5) {11) (902) (1.478)
Unspent funds at 30 June 5,773 1,256 3,504 2,777

Accounting policy
Grants and contributions - enforceable agreement with sufficiently specific performance obligations

Grant and contribution revenue from an agreement which is enforceable and contains sufficiently specific perfformance
obligations is recognised as or when control of each performance obligations is transferred.

The performance obligalions vary according to the agreement but include evidence of the event taking place or salisfaclory
achievement of milestones. Payment lerms vary depending on lhe terms of the grant, cash is received upfront for some granis
and on lhe achievementl of certain payment milestones for others.

Performance obligations may be satisfied either at a point in time or over time and this is reflected in the revenue recognition
pattern. Point in time recognition occurs when the beneficiary obtains control of the goods / services at a single time (e.g.
completion of the project when a reporl / outcome is provided), whereas over lime recognition is where the control of the
services is ongoing throughout the project (e.g. provision of community health services through the year),

Where control is transferred over time, generally the input melhods being either costs or lime incurred are deemed lo be the
masl appropriale methods to reflect the ransler of benefil.

Capital grants

Capiltal grants received by Council under an enforceable contract for the acquisilion or construction of infrastructure, property,
plant and equipment to identified specifications which will be under Council's control on complelion are recognised as revenue
as and when the obligation to construct or purchase is completed.

For construction projects, this is generally as the construction progresses in accordance with costs incurred since this is
deemed to be the most appropriate measure of the completeness of the construction project.

For acquisitions of assets, lhe revenue is recognised when the asset is acquired and controlled by the Council.
Developer contributions

Council has obligations lo provide facilities from contribulion revenues levied on developers under the provisions of sections
7.4, 7.11 and 7.12 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act).

While Council generally incorporates these amounts as part of a Development Consents Order, such developer conftributions
are only recognised as income upon receipt by Council, due to the possibility that individual development consents may not
be acted upon by the applicant and, accordingly, would not be payable to Council.

Developer contributions may only be expended for the purposes for which the conltributions were required, but Council may
apply contribulions according to the priorilies established in work schedules for the contribulion plan,
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Other grants and contributions

Assels, including cash, received from other grants and contributions are recognised at fair value when the assel is received.
Council considers whether there are any related liability or equity iters associated with the asset which are recognised in
accordance with the relevant accounting standard.

Once the assets and liabililies have been recognised then income is recognised for any remaining assel value at the lime
that the assel is received.

B2-5 Interest and investment income

$'000 2023 2022
Interest on financial assets measured at amortised cost

- Overdue rates and annual charges (incl. special purpose rates) 46 52
- Cash and investments 611 135
Dividend income (other) 1 1
Total interest and investment income 658 188

Interest and investment income is attributable to:

Unrestricted investments/financial assets:

Overdue rates and annual charges (general fund) 24 30
General Council cash and investments 376 Ia
Restricted investmentsifunds — external:

Development contributions

- Section 7.4 Planning Agreements 6 1
- Section 7.11 2 -
- Section 7.12 5

— Seclion 64 7

Water fund operations 146 50
Sewerage fund operations 66 20
Domestic wasle management operations 26 13
Total interest and investment income 658 188

Accounting policy
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate al the date thal interest is earned.

Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established unless the
dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

B2-6 Other income

$ '000 Notes 2023 2022

Rental income
Other lease income

Aerodrome Hangers 10 13
Caravan Park 93 89
Housing 46 41
Reverse Vending Machine 2 -
Shops & Offices 27 26
Tower Rental v 35
Other 2 5
Total other lease income 217 209
Total rental income c2-2 217 209
Total other income 217 209
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B3  Costs of providing services

B3-1 Employee benefits and on-costs

$ 000 2023 2022
Salaries and wages 7.002 7.074
Employee leave entitlements (ELE) 1,516 131
Superannuation 864 833
Workers' compensation insurance 183 282
Fringe benefit tax (FBT) 38 26
Sick leave insurance - 14
Other 10 14
Total employee costs 9,613 9.554
Less: capitalised costs (1,054) {1,320}
Total employee costs expensed 8,559 8,234
Number of full-time equivalent’ employees (FTE) at year end 100 103

Accounting policy
Employee benefit expenses are recorded when the service has been provided by the employee.

All employees of the Council are enlitled to benefits on retirement, disability or death. Council contributes to various defined
benefit plans and defined contribution plans on behalf of its employees.

Conlributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense as they become payable. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset 1o the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Council participates in a defined benefit plan under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme, however, sufficient
information lo accounl for the plan as a defined benefit is not available and therefore Council accounts for its obligations to
defined benefil plans on the same basis as ils obligations to defined conlribulion plans, i.e. as an expense when it becomes
payable - refer lo Nole E3-1 for more information.
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B3-2 Materials and services

£'000 Notes 2023 2022
Advertising 11 7
Audit Fees F2-1 87 89
Bank charges 57 52
Conlraclor cosls 1,213 898
Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses F1-2 181 145
Election expenses - 55
Electricity and heating 662 505
Fire control expenses 68 67
Insurance 450 428
Olher expenses 70 9
Postage 22 20
Printing and stalionery 24 30
Raw malerials and consumables 5,267 5,232
Street lighting 99 a7
Subscriplions and publications a0 86
Telephone and communications 80 65
Valuation fees " 29
Volunteer Services expense 529 456
Legal expenses:

- Legal expenses: planning and development - 6
- Legal expenses: debl recovery 54 89
- Legal expenses: other - 24
Expenses from leases of low value assels 9 1
Variable lease expensa relating to usage 3 2
Total materials and services 9,007 8,392
Total materials and services 9,007 8,392
Accounting policy

Expenses are recorded on an accruals basis as the Council receives the goods or services.

B3-3 Borrowing costs

$°000 Notes 2023 2022
(i) Interest bearing liability costs

Interest on leases 1 -
Interest on loans 46 28
Discount adjustments relating to movements in provisions (other than ELE) - -
- Remediation liabililies C35 17 11
Total borrowing costs expensed 64 39

Accounting policy
Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required
to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.
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B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets

$'000 Notes 2023 2022
Depreciation and amortisation

Flant and equipment 674 684
Plant and equipment - specialised (RFS Red Fleet) 181 164
Office equipment 158 162
Fumniture and fittings 5 6
Land improvements 5 5
Infrastructure: €17

- Buildings - non-specialised 77 7
— Buildings — specialised 488 431
~ Other structures 675 642
- Roads 1,900 1,831
- Bridges 145 149
- Foolpaths 21 19
- Stormwater drainage 82 79
- Water supply network 633 497
- Sewerage network 348 305
- Swimming pools 105 103
- Other open spacefrecreational assels 116 105
Right of use assets c21 4 =
Other assets:

- Library books 26 22
Reinstatement, rehabilitation and restoration assets:

- Tip assets C1-7 14 16
Total gross depreciation and amortisation costs 6,297 5,937
Impairment / revaluation decrement of IPPE

Infrastructure: c1-7

- Buildings — specialised - 43
— Other structures 1 .
Total gross IPPE impairment / revaluation decrement costs 1 43
Total IPPE impairment / revaluation decrement costs charged

to Income Statement 1 43
Total depreciation, amortisation and impairment for

non-financial assets 6,298 5,980

Accounting policy

Depreciation and amortisation
Deprecialion and amortisalion are calculaled using the straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values,
over their estimated useful lives.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Council assels held at fair value that are not held primarily for their ability to generate net cash flow, and that are deemed to
be specialised, are not tested for impairment since these assels are assessed on an annual basis to ensure that the carrying
amount is not materially different from fair value and therefore, an impairment loss would be captured during this assessment.

Other assels are lested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may nol
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds ils recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assel’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assels or groups of assels (cash-generating units).
Men-financial assels that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment losses for revalued assels are firslly offsel against the amount in the revaluation surplus for the class of asset,
with only the excess lo be recognised in the Income Statement.
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B3-5 Other expenses

$'000 2023 2022
Impairment of receivables

Other 7 47
Total impairment of receivables 7 47
Other

Confributionsflevies to other levels of government

- Emergency services levy (includes FRNSW, SES, and RFS levies) 342 259
- Western Riverina Library 32 33
Donalions, contribulions and assistance o other organisations (Seclion 356) 27 28
Street Lighting 106 270
Total other 507 590
Total other expenses 514 637

Accounting policy
Other expenses are recorded on an accruals basis when Council has an obligation for the expenses. Impairment expenses
are recognised when identified.

B4  Gains or losses

B4-1 Gain or loss from the disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

$'000 Notes 2023 2022
Gain (or loss) on disposal of property (excl. investment property)

Less: carrying amount of property assels sold/written off {4) -
Gain (or loss) on disposal (4) -
Gain (or loss) on disposal of plant and equipment c17

Proceeds from disposal — plant and equipment 101 339
Less: carrying amount of plant and equipment assets sold/written off (22) {140)
Gain (or loss) on disposal 79 199
Gain (or loss) on disposal of infrastructure c1-7

Proceeds from disposal — infrastruclure - -
Less: carrying amount of infrastructure assets sold/written off {285) (19}
Gain (or loss) on disposal (285) (19)
Gain (or loss) on disposal of real estate assets held for sale c1-5

Proceeds from disposal — real estate assels 1,325 212
Less: carrying amount of real eslate assels sold/writlen off (1,000) (20)
Gain (or loss) on disposal 325 192
Gain (or loss) on disposal of investments £1-2

Proceeds from disposal/redemptions/maturities — investments 27,846 25.836
Less: carrying amount of investments sold/redeemed/matured (27,846) (25,8386)

Gain (or loss) on disposal - -

Gain (or loss) on disposal of plant and equipment - specialised

Proceeds from disposal - plant and equipment - specialised - -
Less: carrying amount of plant and equipment - specialised assets

soldiwritlen off - {9)

Gain (or loss) on disposal - (9)

Gain (or loss) on disposal of office equipment
Less: carrying amount of office equipment assels sold/written off {7) -~
Gain (or loss) on disposal (7) -
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B4-1 Gain or loss from the disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

$ 000 2023 2022
Gain (or loss) on disposal of work in progress

Less: carrying amount of work in progress assets soldiwritten off (130) -
Gain (or loss) on disposal (130) —
Net gain (or loss) from disposal of assets (22) 363

Accounting policy
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. The gain or loss on sale of an
asset is determined when control of the asset has irevocably passed to the buyer and the asset is de-recognised.
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BS Performance against budget

B5-1 Material budget variations

Council's original budget was adopted by the Council on 21 June 2022 and is nol required to be audited. The original projections
on which the budget was based have been affecled by a number of factors. These include stale and federal government
decisions, including new grant programs, changing economic activily, environmental factors, and by decisions made by
Council.

While these General Purpose Financial Statements include the original budget adopted by Council, the Act requires Council to
review its financial budget on a quarterly basis, so itis able to manage the variation between actuals and budget that invariably
occur during the year.

Material variations of more than 10% between original budget and actual results or where the variance is considered material
by nature are explained below.

Variation Key: F = Favourable budget vanation, U = Unfavourable budget variation.

2023 2023 2023
$'000 Budget Actual Variance
Revenues
Rates and annual charges 8,597 8,586 (11) 0% U
User charges and fees 3.213 3,854 641 20% F

= Higher than anticipated revenues for:
=  Private works $206,000
= State Roads contract (Transport NSW) offset by expenses in materials and services $483,000

Other revenues 721 1,508 787 109% F
= Volunteer services revenue of $529,000 recognised in accordance with the Australian Accounting Standard (offsel by
expenses in malerials and services).
» Insurance income received relating lo the 21-22 storm event $180,000

Operating grants and contributions 7,643 14,187 6,544 86% F
s Council received several operaling grants in the 22-23 reporting period, including
= Financial Assistance Grant 100% prepayment $6.119m
= Pothole repair grant $535,000
= Regional & Local Road Repair Program $2.837m

Capital grants and contributions 7.739 5217 (2,522) (33)% U
= Council has been seeking granis to assist with the cost of the below projects. at reporting date a successul grant has
not been received
» Lake Talbot Deepening works $2m
» Urban Stormwater Upgrade $2m

Interest and investment revenue 226 658 432 191% F
= Council has benefited from higher than anticipated term deposil interest rates.

Net gains from disposal of assels 92 - 92) {(1o0)% U
s Council disposed of serveral infrastructure assels in 22-23 resulfing in a loss on disposal of assets

Other income 225 217 (8) (4)% U
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B5-1 Material budget variations (continued)

2023 2023 2023
$ 000 Budget Actual wemeeeee Wariance —eeee---
Expenses
Employee benefits and on-costs 8,450 8,559 (109) (1% U
Materials and services 5732 9,007 (3,275) (57)% U

= Higher than anticipated expenses relating lo:
= Volunteer Expenses (offset in other revenues) $529,000
State road conlracl expenses (offset by income in user charges & fees) $483,000
Private works expenses (offsel by income in user charges & fees) $185,000
Flood event expenses 3375,000
Parks expenses $183,000
Airport expenses $250,000
Water operation expenses $140,000
Grant programs $480,000
Roads expenses $183,000
Regional roads $142,000
Gravel Pit expenses $80,000
Consultant expenses $110,000
Toilet contract $65,000
Street Lighting contribution $105,000
Workshop expenses $150,000

Borrowing costs 46 64 (18) (39)% U
= Council recognised a provision for the remedialion of the landfill area in 21-22, lhe variance is the subsequent interest
applicable to the provision and was not known al the time of budget completion.

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of
non-financial assets

Other expenses 403 514 (111) (28)% U
» Council provided a contribulion for the cosls of LED slreet lighling replacemen.

6,123 6,208 (175) 3% U

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities 13,589 15,782 2,193 16% F
=  Cash flows from operaling aclivites budgel variance relales Lo higher than anficipaled grants and contirbulion revenues
offset by increased materials and services cosls

Cash flows from investing activities (14,866) (13,313) 1,553 (10)% F
= Council was unable to complete the 22-23 capital program due diverting resources to repond to the natural disaster
events within the Local Government area.

Cash flows from financing activities 1,856 (149) (2,005) (108)% U
s Council anticipated the drawdown of a loan for the Urban Stormwater upgrade project, the loan has been deferred to
June 2024,
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C Financial position

C1  Assets we manage

C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents
£ 000

Cash assets

Cash at bank and on hand

Cash equivalent assets

— Deposits at call
Total cash and cash equivalents

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents per Slatement of Financial Position

Balance as per the Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting policy

2023 2022
536 338
3,180 1,058
3,716 1,396
3,716 1,396
3,716 1,396

For Stalemenl of Cash Flow presentation purposes, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand; deposils held at call
with financial institutions; other short-term, highly liquid investiments with original maturities of three months or less that are

readily convertible to known amounls of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

C1-2 Financial investments

2023 2023 2022 2022
$°000 Current  Non-current Current  Non-current
Financial assets at fair value through the profit
and loss
Unlisted equity securities 10 - 10 =
Total 10 - 10 -
Debt securities at amortised cost
Long term deposits 32,553 - 27.836 -
Total 32,553 - 27,836 -
Total financial investments 32,563 - 27,846 -
Total cash assets, cash equivalents and
investments 36,279 - 29,242 -

Accounting policy

Financial instruments are recognised initially on the date that the Council becomes party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction cosls (except for instruments

measured al fair value through profit or loss where transaclion costs are expensed as incurred).

Financial assets

All recognised financial assels are subsequenlly measured in Lheir entirely al either amortised cos!t or fair value, depending

on the classification of the financial assels.

Classification
Council classifies ils financial assels in the following categories:

+ financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
« financial assets at amortised cost;
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C1-2 Financial investments (continued)

The classification depends on the purpose for which the investmenls were acquired,

Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition and, in the case of assels classified as held-
to-malurity, re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date.

Amortised cost

Council's financial assels measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other receivables, term deposits and cash and cash
equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position. Term deposits with an initial term of more than 3 months are classified as
investments rather than cash and cash equivalents.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
provision for impairment.

Interest income, impairment and gains or loss on de-recognition are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets through profit or loss
All financial assets not classified as measured al amortised cost are measured al fair value through profit or loss.

MNet gains or losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Council's inancial assets measured al fair value through profit or loss are invesiments in Narrandera Dislrict Invesiments Lid.
(Bendigo Bank).
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C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments
£'000 2023 2022

(a) Externally restricted cash,
cash equivalents and

investments
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 36,279 29,242
Less: Externally restricted cash, cash equivalents and invesimenls (19,842) (14.726)
Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external
restrictions 16,437 14,516

External restrictions

External restrictions — included in liabilities
Exlernal resltrictions included in cash, cash equivalents and inveslments above comprise:

Specific purpose unexpended loans — sewer 1,451 1,562
Specific purpose unexpended grants — general fund 2,505 1,953
Unexpended contribulions - general fund 155 103
External restrictions — included in liabilities 4,111 3618

External restrictions
External restrictions included in cash, cash equivalents and investments above

comprise:;

Developer contributions — general 524 466
Developer contributions — water fund 219 171
Developer contributions — sewer fund 92 78
Transporl for NSW contributions 103 101
Specific purpose unexpended grants (recognised as revenue) — general fund 5373 1,159
Water fund 5121 5113
Waler supplies — carry over works 883 1,058
Water supplies — Retention 21 21
Sewer fund 388 268
Sewerage services — carry over works 732 529
Stormwater management 369 500
Crown lands 302 214
Domeslic wasle management 1,604 1,430
External restrictions 15,731 11,108
Total external restrictions 19,842 14,726

Cash, cash equivalents and investments subject to external restrictions are those which are only available for specific use
by Council due to a resiriction placed by legislation or third-party contractual agreement.

$ '000 2023 2022
(b) Internal allocations

Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external

restrictions 16,437 14,516
Less: Internal allocations restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments {16,092) (14.372)
Unrestricted and unallocated cash, cash equivalents and investments 345 144

Internal allocations
At 30 June, Council has internally allocated funds to the following:

Plant and vehicle replacement 1,892 1.468
Organisational service assets & projects 2,924 5,076
Employees leave enlillement 1,178 1,288
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C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments (continued)

$ '000

Carry over works revenue funded

Deposils, relentions and bonds

Financial assistance grant received in advance
Information technology renewal & replacement
Property development

Quarry rehabilitation

Cemelery perpelual maintenance

Council committees

Other

Total internal allocations

2022

901
156
4,124
590
244
35
404
57

29

14,372

Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external restrictions may be internally allocated by resolution or

policy of the elected Council.
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C1-4 Receivables

2023 2023 2022 2022
$°'000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Rates and annual charges 646 - 657 26
Interest and exira charges B89 - 66 -
User charges and fees 485 - 383 =
Accrued revenues
- Interest on investments 310 - 84 -
= Other income accruals 126 - 256 -
- User charges and fees (Water consumption) 121 - - -
Deferred deblors 73 - - -
Government grants and subsidies 411 = 456 —
Net GST receivable 39 - 258 =
Transporl for NSW receivables a5 - 74 -
Other deblors - - 2 -
Total 2,395 - 2,236 26
Less: provision for impairment
Rates and annual charges (26) - {26) -
Interest and extra charges (2) - {2) -
User charges and fees (7) - {7) .
Total provision for impairment -
receivables (35) - {35) -
Total net receivables 2,360 - 2,201 26

Accounting policy

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. Receivables are generally due for setllement within 30 days.

Impairment
Impairment of financial assets measured al amortised cost is recognised on an expected credit loss (ECL) basis.

When estimating ECL, Council considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on Council's historical experience
and informed credit assessment, and including forward-looking information.

Council uses the simplified approach for trade receivables where the expected lifelime credit losses are recognised on day 1.

When considering the ECL for rates and annual charges debtors, Council takes inlo account that unpaid rates represent a
charge against the rateable property that will be recovered when the property is next sold.

Credil losses are measured at the present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with
the contracl, and the cash flows expecled to be received. This is applied using a probability weighted approach.

Council writes off a receivable when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, whichever occurs first,

None of the receivables that have been wrillen off are subject to enforcement activity.

Where Council renegotiates the terms of receivables due from certain customers, the new expected cash flows are discounted
al the original effective interest rate and any resulting difference o the carrying value is recognised in profil or loss.
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C1-5 Inventories

$'000

(i) Inventories at cost
Real estate for resale

Stores and materials
Trading stock

Total inventories at cost

Total inventories

(i) Other disclosures

$ '000

(a) Details for real estate development

Industrial’commercial
Total real estate for resale

Accounting policy

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods

Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

2023 2023 2022 2022
Currant  Non-current Current Non-current
19 161 406 -

412 - 364 -

16 - 21 -

447 161 791 -
447 161 791 -
2023 2023 2022 2022
Current  Non-current Current Non-current
19 161 406 -

19 161 406 -

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of weighted average costs. Costs of purchased inventory
are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of complelion and the estimated cosls necessary to make the sale.

Land held for resale

Land held for resale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is assigned by specific identification and
includes the cost of acquisition, and development and borrowing costs during development. When development is completed,
borrowing costs and other holding charges are expensed as incurred.

Borrowing costs included in the cost of land held for resale are those costs that would have been avoided if the expenditure
on the acquisition and development of lhe land had not been made. Borrowing cosls incurred while aclive development is
interrupted for extended periods are recognised as expenses.
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C1-6 Contract assets and Contract cost assets

2023 2023 2022 2022
$ "000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Conlract assets 1,224 = 644 -
Total contract assets and contract
cost assets 1,224 - 644 —
Contract assets
Construction of Transport assels 25 - 269 -
Construction of Sewer assels 123 - 130 -
Construction of Recreation assels f: k3| - 167 -
Construction of Water assels 24 - - -
Other 21 - 78 -
Total contract assets 1,224 - 644 _

Significant changes in contract assets
During 2022-2023 Council has undertaken many large grant programs including assets for recreation, airport, sewer and
communily activities,

Accounting policy

Contract assets
Contract assets represent Councils right to payment in exchange for goods or services the Council has transferred to a
customer when that right is conditional on something other than the passage of time.

Conlract assets arise when the amounts billed to customers are based on the achievement of various mileslones established in
the contract and therefore the amounts recognised as revenue in a given period do not necessarily coincide with the amounls
billed to or cerlified by the customer. Once an invoice or payment claim is raised or the relevant milestone is reached, Council
recognises a receivable.

Impairment of contract assets is assessed using the simplified expected credit loss model where lifetime credit losses are
recognised on initial recognition.

Contract cost asset — costs to fulfil a contract
Where costs are incurred to fulfil a contract and these cosls are outside the scope of another accounting standard, they are
capilalised as contracl cosl assels if the following crileria are mel:

- the costs relate directly lo a contract
- the cosls generale or enhance resources of Council that will be used to satisfy performance obligations in the future and
- the costs are expected to be recovered.

The capilalised costs are recognised in the Income stalemenl on a systemalic basis consistenl with the timing of revenue
recognition.

Refer to B3-4 for the accounting policy for impairment of contract cost assets.
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

:"'“w AL July 2022 Asset during the periad At 30 Juns 2023
Ienpainmrent
Reinstate. loss | Ravsluatio
Acoumulsled ment cosls revaluation n Accumulated
Grozs  depreciaton Mt for Carrying decrements Re-measur  increments Grozs  deprecistion et

camying nd carrpng Additions  Additiens  impaired  valus of Depreclatio  (recognise wiP sment 1o equity carrying and caimping
§ 000 Berepund Impairmont amound ronewals | new avsols assels  disposals  nexpense o in PIL) ranslers movemenis (ARR) impa
Capital wirk in progross 9,705 = 9,705 1,567 4,503 - (126) - - (5,888) - - 9,761 - 9,761
Plant and equipmeént 8,883 (5.122) 3,761 - 487 - 22) (674) - - - - 9221 (5.669) 3.552
Plant and equipment - specialised 4,703 (2,308) 2,395 - 47 - - {181) - - = - 4,825 (2,565) 2,280
Office equipment 1.856 {1.350) 506 - 66 - (ki ] (158) - 24 - - 1,932 1,503) 429
Fumiture and fittings 158 (143) 12 - - - - 15) - - - - 155 (148) 7
Land:
= Operational land 2,396 = 2.396 - s - {4) - - 22 - Bag 3622 - 1622
= Community land 5,021 - 5,021 - - - - - - - - 1,640 6,661 - 6.661
= Land under roads (pos! 30/608) 5 - 25 - 16 - - - - - - 26 66 - 3
Land improvements - non-depreciable 251 - 251 - - - - - - - - 37 288 - 288
Land improvements 223 (12) 211 - - - - 5) - - - 30 256 (20) 236
Infrastructure;
= Buildings — non-specialised ¥ 29,856 (19.319) 10,537 - 78 - ) m17 - 35 - 595 31,054 (20,243) 10,811
= Buildings - specialised * 16,086 (8,339) 1.747 284 27 - 5 (488) - 938 - 498 17,704 (8,703) 9,001
= Oither struclures 20234 (8.505) 11,728 55 81 - (2%) (675) (U] 66T - 659 22,094 (9.604) 12,490
- Roads B4.519 (31.429) 53,080 43 Toz 263 11y {1,900 - 2,052 - 9,396 101,737 (37, 714) 64,023
~ Bridges 15,203 (6,013) 9,190 - - - - (145) - - - 1,558 17.817 (7.216) 10,601
= Footpaths 1.464 (482) 982 - il - - (21) - 82 - 214 1,927 (600) 1327
~ Bulk sanivworks (non-deprociable) 58, 836 = 5B,836 = - - - - = - - 10,114 68,950 = 68,950
= Stormwaler drainage 11,152 (3.869) 7.283 - 16 - - (82) - 69 - 424 11801 (4,181) T.710
= Water supply network 40,668 (20,431) 20,235 = 94 = (212) (6233) - 1,662 = 1.560 44,937 (22.231) 22,708
= Sewerage network 23,780 (8.215) 15,565 - - - - (348) - - - 1,200 25613 9,197) 16,416
— Swimming pocls ¥ a7 (1,182) 3,035 - - - - (105) - - - 163 4,452 11,358) 3,094
= Other open space/recreational
assels 1.820 (758) 1,062 - 2 - - {118) - 21 - 54 1,946 (922) 1.024
Other assets:
= Library books 281 i 184 = 3] = = (26} - - = = a2 (103} 219
Reinstatement, rehabilitation and
restoration assets (refer Note C3.5):
= Tip assels 422 (16) 406 - - - - (14) - - 51 - 472 (30) 442
Total infrastructure, property, plant
and equipmont LT (M7.570) 224,184 2337 6,569 263 (443) (6,293) {1 - 51 29,053 J8T 7O (132,007) 255,696

1) Renewals are defined as the replacement of existing assots (a3 opposed o the acguisition of now nssels).

(@) Buidings, Other Structures, Swimming Pool and Open Space and Recreation assets opening 1/07/2022 has been adjusted $1.632m between assel classes and the Gross carmying amount and Accumulated Depreciation while the Met
carmying amount remained the same opening value
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

:"'.“w AL July 2021 Aznrt g B roporteny prescd A 30 Jurse 2022
Imparmond
[T
Accurmlabod Pavakanbon Ravalsntaon Accurmlaiod
[ e L] Mel Carmying Satnemants docremants  Ripesiuaion Soprocinion N

Gross caerying and oy Asdibons Addiions. vake of Deprecabon  (retoghnied o oqully ncrermarts 1o Geogs cnemying ard CheTying
$ ‘000 Emcat ] ot T Sy ) Briponay VgD i PIL) WP Brpnileny (ARF)  adquity (ARR) gt L=t g
Capital wark in progress 8,207 - 8,207 5,245 2,983 (354) - - (6.376) - - 9,705 - 9,705
Plant and equipment 9,069 (5.062) 4,007 - 466 (127} (684) - o9 - - 8,883 {5,122) 3,761
Office equipment 1.773 {1.184) 589 - 37 - (162) - 42 - - 1.856 {1.350) 506
Fumiture and fittings 155 (137) 18 - - - 16} - - - - 155 (143) 12
Plant and equipment - specialised 4,024 (1.984) 2.040 . 527 (9) (164) - - - - 4,703 (2.308) 2395
Land:
- Operational land 2,180 - 2.180 - 9 - - - - - 207 2.396 - 2,396
= Communily land 5612 - 5612 - - - - - - (581) - 5,021 - 5021
~ Land undér roads (post 30/6/08) - - - - 25 - - - - - - 25 - 25
Land improvemants - non-deprociable 251 - 251 . - - - - - - - 251 - 251
Land improvements - depreciable 224 m 217 - - - (5) E - - - 223 (12) 21
Infrastructurs:
- Buildings — non-spacialised 29,048 (18,723) 10,325 3 - - T - 194 - 623 29,856 (19,319) 10,537
= Buildings ~ specialised 14,358 (7.878) 6480 T4 143 (1) (431) (43) 1.660 - 282 16,086 (8.339) 7.747
- Other structures 18,000 (8,785) 8,215 484 ni 7 (642} - 1418 - 30 20,234 {8.505) 11728
- Roads 81,922 (29.652) 52,270 903 587 - {1.831) - 2,010 (849) - 84,519 (31.429) 53.090
- Bridges 15,203 (5.525) 9,678 = - - (149) - - (329) - 15,203 (6.013) 9,180
= Fooltpaths 1,383 (492) BT1 - 82 - (19) - 48 - - 1,464 (482) 982
= Bulk earthworks (non-depreciable) 58,443 - 58,443 - 62 - - - an - - 58,836 - 58,836
- Stormwater dranage 10612 (3.790) 6.822 - - - 79 - - - 541 11,152 {3.869) 7.283
- Waler supply networik 1,742 (13.118) 18,626 - - (18) (497} - 107 - 207 40,666 (20.431) 20235
- Sewerage network 26,032 (7.608) 18,426 280 14 - (305} - 456 (3.318) - 23,780 (8.215) 15,565
= Swimming pools 4,143 (1.078) 3.085 - - - (103) - - - 75 4217 (1,182) 3035
= Other open space/recreational assets 1,494 (658) B36 - B0 - (105) - - - 28 1.820 (758) 1.062
Other assets:
= Library books 225 (55) 170 - 36 - (22 - - - - 261 (L] 184
Reinstatement, rehabilitation and
restoration assets (refor Note C3-5):
- Tip assets - - - - 422 - {16 - - - - 422 (16) 406
Total infrastructure, property, plant
and equipment 324,080 (105,732} 218,348 7.609 5,786 (516) (5.937) (43) - (5.095) 403 M7 {117.570) 224164

(1) Renewals are defined as the replacement of existing assets (as opposed 1o the acquisition of new assels).
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Accounting policy
Initial recognition of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IPPE)

IPPE is measured initially at cost. Cost includes the fair value of the consideration given to acquire the asset (net of discounts
and rebates) and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use (inclusive of import
dulies and taxes.

When infrastruclure, property, plant and equipment is acquired by Council at significantly below fair value, the assels are
initially recognised at their fair value at acquisition date.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's camrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriale, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to Council and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Income Statement during the financial peried in which they are
incurmed.,

Useful lives of IPPE

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line metheod to allocate their cost, net of
their residual values, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Plant and equipment Years Other equipment Years

Office equipment 5to 10 Playground equipment 1510 40

Office furniture 51020 Benches, seals etc. 30

Computer equipment 4

Vehicles S5to& Buildings

Heavy plantiroad making equipment S5to 15 Buildings: masonry 1010 150

Other plant and equipment Sto 15 Buildings: other 3010 50

Water and sewer assets Stormwater assets

Reservoirs 801to 100 Drains 135

Bores 20to 80 Culverts 135

Reticulation pipes: PVC a0

Reticulation pipes: other 251075 Other infrastructure assels

Pumps and telemetry 15t0 50 Swimming pools 40
Other open space/recreational assels 1010 50

Transportation assets Other Slruclures 10 1o 100

Sealed roads: surface 23

Sealed roads: structure 40

Sealed roads: pavements 100

Bridge: concrete 100

Bridge: other 50

Unsealed road pavements 30 to 40

Kerb, gutter and footpalths 75

The assels’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriale, at each reporling date.
Revaluation model

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment are held at fair value. Comprehensive valuations are performed al least every
5 years, however the carrying amount of assels is assessed by Council at each reporling dale to confirm that it is not materially
different from current fair value.

Waler and sewerage nelwork assets are indexed al each reporting period in accordance with the Rales Reference Manual
issued by Department of Planning and Environment — Water,

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation are credited to the IPPE revalualion reserve. To the extent thal the
increase reverses a decrease previously recognising profil or loss relating to thal asset class, the increase is first recognised as
profit or loss. Decreases thal reverse previous increases of assels in the same class are first charged against IPPE revaluation
reserve lo the extent of the remaining reserve allributable lo the class; all other decreases are charged to the Income Stalement.

Land under roads
Land under roads is land under roadways and road reserves including land under footpaths, nature strips and median strips.
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Council has elecled nol to recognise land under roads acquired before 1 July 2008. Land under roads acquired afler 1 July
2008 is recognised in accordance with the IPPE accounting policy.

Crown reserves

Crown reserves under Council’s care and control are recognised as assets of the Council. While ownership of the reserves
remains wilh the Crown, Council retains operational control of the reserves and is responsible for their maintenance and use
in accordance with the specific purposes to which the reserves are dedicated.

Improvements on Crown reserves are also recorded as assels, while mainlenance cosls incurred by Council and revenues
relating to the reserves are recognised within Council’s Income Statement.

Rural Fire Service assets

Under Seclion 119 of the Rural Fire Services Acl 1997 (NSW), “all firefighling equipment purchased or construcled wholly
or from money to the credit of the Fund is to be vesled in the council of the area for or on behalf of which the firefighting
equipmenl has been purchased or conslrucled”.

These Rural Fire Service assets are recognised as assets of the Council in these financial stalements.

C1-8 Other

Other assets

2023 2023 2022 2022
$°'000 Current  Non-current Current MNon-current
Prepaymenls 26 - - =
Total other assels 26 - - _
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C2 Leasing activities

C2-1 Council as a lessee

(i) Council as a lessee

Council has leases for office equipment and vehicles. Information relating to the leases in place and associated balances and
transactions is provided below.

Terms and conditions of leases

Vehicles

Council leases vehicles with a lease lerms varying of 3 years; the lease payments are fixed during the lease term and there
is generally no renewal oplion,

Office and IT equipment

Leases for pholocopiers are considered low value assels. The leases are for 5 years with no renewal option, the payments
are fixed, however some of the leases include variable payments based on usage.

(a) Right of use assets

£'000 Vehicles Total
2023

Opening balance at 1 July - -
Additions to right-of-use assets 16 16
Depreciation charge 4) (4)
Balance at 30 June 12 12
2022

Opening balance at 1 July - -

Depreciation charge - .
Balance at 30 June - -

(b) Lease liabilities

2023 2023 2022 2022
$ 000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Lease liabilities 5 [ - -
Total lease liabilities 5 6 - —

(c) (i) The maturity analysis

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities based on contractual undiscounted cash flows is shown in the table below:

Total per

Statement of

Financial

$'000 <1 year 1-5years > 5 years Total Position
2023

Cash flows 5 6 - 11 "
2022

Cash flows - - - -~ -
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C2-1 Council as a lessee (continued)

(d) Income Statement

The amounts recognised in the Income Statement relaling to leases where Council is a lessee are shown below:

$°'000 2023 2022

Interest on lease liabilities 1 -

Variable lease payments based on usage nol included in the measurement of lease

liabilities 3 2

Depreciation of right of use assets 4 -

Expenses relating o low-value leases ] 11
17 13

(e) Statement of Cash Flows

Total cash outflow for leases 17 13
17 13

(f) Leases at significantly below market value — concessionary / peppercorn leases

Council has a number of leases at significantly below market for land and buildings which are used for:
+  Council Works Depot
+  Cemelery
+ |Lake Talbot Water Park
+ Old Railway Station

The leases have varying terms and require payments of less than $1,000 per year. The use of the right-lo-use assel is restricted
by the lessors to specified communily services which Council must provide, these services are detailed in the leases.

Council does not believe that any of the leases in place are individually material from a statement of financial position or
performance perspective.

Accounting policy

At inception of a conlract, Council assesses whether a lease exists — i.e. does the conlract convey the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration?

Council has elected not lo separale non-lease components from lease componenls for any class of asset and has accounted
for payments as a single component.

At the lease commencement, Council recognises a right-of-use asset and associated lease liability for the lease term. The
lease term includes extension periods where Council believes it is reasonably certain thal the option will be exercised.

The right-of-use assel is measured using the cosl model where cosl on initial recognilion comprises: the lease liability, initial
direct cosls, prepaid lease payments, estimaled cos! of removal and restoralion, less any lease incenlives received. The
right-of-use is depreciated over the lease lerm on a straighl-line basis and assessed for impairment in accordance with the
impairment of assel accounling policy.

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the commencement of the
lease. The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease, however where this cannot be readily determined then the Council's
incremental borrowing rate for a similar term with similar security is used.

Subsequent lo inilial recognition, the lease liability is measured al amorlised cosl using the effective inlerest rate method. The
lease liability is re-measured when there is a lease modification, or change in estimate of the lease lerm or index upon which
the lease payments are based (e.g. CPI).

Where the lease liability is re-measured, the right-of-use asset is adjusted to reflect the re-measurement.

Exceptions to lease accounting
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C2-1 Council as a lessee (continued)
Council has applied the exceptions lo lease accounling for both short-term leases (i.e. leases with a term of less than or equal
lo 12 months) and leases of low-value assels, Council recognises the paymenls associated wilh these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Leases at significantly below market value / concessionary leases

Council has elected lo measure the right of use asset arising from the concessionary leases at cost which is based on the
associated lease liability at initial recognition.

C2-2 Council as a lessor

Operating leases

£ '000 2023 2022

(i) Assets held as property, plant and equipment

Council provides operating leases on Council properties for the purpose of stafl housing,
health services, lraining providers, emergency services, caravan park and community
groups, the lable below relates to operating leases on assels disclosed in C1-8,

Lease income (excluding variable lease payments not dependent on an index or rate) 217 209
Total income relating to operating leases for Council assets 217 209

Amount of IPPE leased out by Council under operating leases

Land 978 672
Buildings 3,519 2,880
Structures 5,155 5214
Other recreation 81 13
Pools 2,930 3.064
Total amount of IPPE leased out by Council under operating leases 12,663 11,843

(i) Maturity analysis of contractual lease income

Maturity analysis of fulure lease income receivable showing the undiscounted lease
payments to be received after reporting date for operating leases:

<1 year 236 236
1-2 years 239 241
2-3 years 243 229
34 years 249 250
4-5 years 238 242
> 5 years 243 230
Total undiscounted lease payments to be received 1,448 1.428

Accounting policy

When Council is a lessor, the lease is classified as either an operating or finance lease at inceplion date, based on whether
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset have been transferred lo the lessee. If the risks
and rewards have been transferred then the lease is classified as a finance lease, otherwise it is an operating lease.

When Council has a sub-lease over an asset and is the intermediate lessor then the head lease and sub-lease are accounted

for separately. The classification of the sub-lease is based on the right-of-use asset which arises from the head lease rather
than the uselul life of the underlying asset.
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C2-2 Council as a lessor (continued)

If the lease conlains lease and non-lease componenis, the non-lease components are accounted for in accordance wilth AASE
15 Revenue from Contracls with Cuslomers.

The lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term for an operating lease and as finance income
using amorlised cost basis for finance leases.

C3 Liabilities of Council
C3-1 Payables

2023 2023 2022 2022
$'000 Current Non-current Current MNon-current
Payables
Goods and services — operating expenditure 966 - 1.114 -
Accrued expenses:

- Salaries and wages 323 - 366 -
Security bonds, deposits and retentions 206 - 176 =
Other 8 - 16 -
Prepaid rates 359 - 33 =
Total payables 1,862 - 2,003 =
Total payables 1,862 - 2,003 -

Accounting policy
Council measures all financial liabilities initially at fair value less transaction costs, subsequently financial liabilities are
measured al amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Payables
Payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to Council prior to the end of financial year that are unpaid.
The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognilion.
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C3-2 Contract Liabilities

2023 2023 2022 2022
$°'000 Notes Current Non-current Current Non-current
Grants and contributions received in
advance:

Unexpended capital grants (to

construct Council controlled assets) I 2,506 - 1.948 -
Unexpended operating grants

(received prior lo performance

obligation being satisfied) (i) - - 5 -
Unexpended capital contributions (to

construct Council controlled assets) 155 - 104 -
Total grants received in

advance 2,661 - 2,057 =
Total contract liabilities 2,661 - 2,057 -
Notes

(i) Council has received funding lo conslruct assels including sporting facilities and other recreation infrastructure. The funds
received are under an enforceable contract which require Council lo conslruct an identified asset which will be under Council's
control on completion. The revenue is recognised as Council construcls lhe assel and the contract liability reflects the funding
received which cannol yel be recognised as revenue. The revenue is expecled lo be recognised in the next 12 months.

(ii) The contracl liability relates to granls received prior lo the revenue recognition crileria in AASB 15 being satisfied since
the performance obligalions are ongoing.

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period

£ 000 2023 2022
Grants and contributions received in advance:

Capital grants (to construct Council controlled assets) 902 1,477
Operaling grants (received prior lo performance obligalion being salisfied) 5 11

Total revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability
balance at the beginning of the period 207 1,488

Significant changes in contract liabilities
Council has reduced the amount of grant liabilities held at 30 June 2023.

Accounting policy
Contract liabilities are recorded when consideration is received from a customer / fund provider prior to Council transferring
a good or service to the customer, Council presenls the funds which exceed revenue recognised as a conlract liability.
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C3-3 Borrowings

2023 2023 2022 2022
£'000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Loans — secured ' 147 1,757 144 1,904
Total borrowings 147 1,757 144 1,904

(1 Loans are secured over the general raling income of Council,
Disclosures on liability interest rate risk exposures, fair value disclosures and security can be found in Note E1-1.

(a) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
2022 b, 2023

Opaning Closing
$ 000 Balance Cash flows Acquisition balance
Loans — secured 2,048 (144) - 1,904
Lease liability (Note C2-1b) - (5) 16 1
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,048 (149) 16 1,915
(b) Financing arrangements
$°'000 2023 2022
Total financing facilities available to Council at the reporting date are:
Bank overdrafl facililies ' 350 350
Credit cards/purchase cards 45 45
Total financing arrangements 395 3495
Financing facilities drawn down at the reporting date are:
- Credit cards/purchase cards 7 8
Total drawn financing arrangements 7 8

Undrawn financing facilities available to the Council at the reporting date are:

- Bank overdraft facilities 350 3s0
- Credit cards/purchase cards 38 37
Total undrawn financing arrangements 388 as7

("} The bank overdrafl facilily may be drawn al any lime and may be terminated by the bank without nolice.

Accounting policy
Council measures all financial liabilities initially at fair value less lransaction cosls, subsequenlly financial liabilities are
measured al amortised coslt using the effeclive interest rate melhod.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as lransaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

Bomrowings are removed from the Statement of Financial Posilion when lhe obligation specified in the conlract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between lhe camrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred lo ancther party and the consideralion paid, including any non-cash assels transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in olher income or borrowing cosls.
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C3-4 Employee benefit provisions

2023 2023 2022 2022
£'000 Current  Non-current Current Non-current
Annual leave 715 - 752 =
Long service leave 1,679 88 1.712 90
Rostered days off 49 - H4 -
Total employee benefit provisions 2,443 88 2,518 90

Current employee benefit provisions not anticipated to be settled within the next twelve months

$'000 2023 2022

The following provisions, even though classified as current, are not expecled to be setlled
in the next 12 months.,

Provisions — employees benefils 1,434 1.631
1,434 1,631

Accounting policy

Employee benefit provisions are presented as current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position if Council does not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting date, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur and therefore all annual leave and vesled long service leave (or that which vests within 12
months) is presented as current.

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries (including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and accumulating sick leave expecled to be
wholly setlled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service) are recognised
in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounis expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liability for annual leave and accumulaling sick leave is recognised in the provision for
employee benefits. All other short-term employee benefit obligations are presented as payables.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liability for long-service leave and annual leave that is not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and measured
as lhe present value of expected fulure payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of
the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels,
experience of employee departures, and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at
the end of the reporting period on national government bonds with tlerms to maturity and currency that malch, as closely as
possible, the eslimated fulure cash outflows.

On-costs
The employee benefit provisions include the aggregate on-cost liabilities that will arise when payment of current employee
benefits is made in future periods.

These amounts include superannuation, payroll tax and workers compensation expenses which will be payable upon the future
payment of certain leave liabilities which employees are entitled to at the reporting period.

C3-5 Provisions

2023 2023 2022 2022
£'000 Current Non-Current Current Mon-Current
Asset remediation/restoration:

Assel remediation/restoration (future works) - 500 - 432
Sub-total - asset remediation/restoration = 500 - 432
Total provisions - 500 - 432
Movements in provisions
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C3-5 Provisions (continued)

Net
Asset carrying
$ 000 remediation amount
as at 30/06/23
At beginning of year 432 432
Unwinding of discount 17 17
Remeasurement effects 51 51
Total other provisions at end of year 500 500
as at 30/06/22
At beginning of year 467 467
Unwinding of discount 11 11
Remeasurement effects (46) (48)
Total ather provisions al end of year 432 432

Mature and purpose of provisions

Asset remediation
The asset remedialion provision represents the present value estimalte of future costs Council will incur to restore, rehabilitate
and reinstate the tip as a result of past operations.

Accounting policy
Provisions are recognised when Council has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to sefttle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outfiow with respect lo
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date. The discount rate used to determine the present value reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a borrowing cost.

Asset remediation — tips

Close-down and restoralion cosls include the dismantling and demolition of infrastruclure, and the removal of residual materials
and remediation of disturbed areas. Estimaled close-down and resloralion costs are provided for in the accounting period when
the obligalion arising from the related disturbance occurs, whelher this occurs during the development or during the operation
phase, based on the net present value of estimated future cosls. Provisions for close-down and restoration costs do not include
any additional obligations which are expecled to arise from fulure disturbance. The cosl eslimates are calculated annually
during the life of the operalion to reflect known developments, e.g. updaled cost eslimates and revisions to lhe estimalted lives
of operalions, and are subject to formal review al regular inlervals,

The ultimate cost of environmental remediation is uncertain and cost estimates can vary in response lo many factors, including
changes to the relevant legal requirements, the emergence of new resloration techniques, or experience al other locations.
The expected timing of expenditure can also change, for example in response to changes in quarry reserves or production
rates. As a result, there could be significant adjustments to the provision for close down and restoration and environmental
clean-up, which would affect fulure financial results.

Olher movements in the provisions for close-down and resloration cosls, including those resulting from new disturbance,

updated cosl estimales, changes to the estimated lives of operalions, and revisions lo discount rates, are capitalised within
infrastructure, property, plant and equipment. These costs are then depreciated over the lives of the assels to which they relate,
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C4 Reserves

C4-1 Nature and purpose of reserves

IPPE Revaluation reserve
The infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IPPE) revalualion reserve is used to record increments and decrements
in the revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment.

D Council structure
D1 Results by fund

General fund refers to all Council activities other than water and sewer. All amounts disclosed in this note are gross i.e.
inclusive of internal charges and recoveries made between the funds. Assels and liabilities shown in the waler and sewer
columns are reslricted for use for these activilies.

D1-1 Income Statement by fund

General Water Sewer
£'000 2023 2023 2023
Income from continuing operations
Rales and annual charges 6,237 848 1.501
User charges and fees 2,320 1,361 173
Interest and investiment income 441 153 69
Other revenues 1,508 - -
Granis and contributions provided for operating purposes 14,187 - -
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes 4 806 67 344
Met gains from disposal of assets 249 - -
Other income 217 - -
Total income from continuing operations 29,965 2429 2,087
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs 7,692 528 339
Materials and services 6,768 1479 760
Borrowing costs 30 = 39
Deprecialion, amortisalion and impairment of non-financial assels 5,292 651 355
Other expenses 514 - -
Net losses from the disposal of assels - 271 -
Total expenses from continuing operations 20,296 2,929 1,493
Operating result from continuing operations 9 669 (500) 594
Net operating result for the year 9,669 (500) 594
Net operating result attributable to each council fund 9,660 (500) 504
Net operating result for the year before grants and
contributions provided for capital purposes 4,863 (567) 250
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D1-2 Statement of Financial Position by fund

General Water Sewer
%000 2023 2023 2023
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,585 89 42
Invesiments 23,787 6,155 2,621
Receivables 1,701 519 176
Inventories 447 - -
Conlracl assets and contract cost assets 877 24 323
Other 26 - -
Total current assets 30423 6.787 3.162
Non-current assets
Receivables - 127 -
Inventories 161 - -
Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 214,059 23,951 17.686
Right of use assets 12 - -
Total non-current assets 214,232 24078 17,686
Total assets 244 B55 30,865 20,848
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Payables 1,738 124 =
Conlracl liabilities 2,661 - -
Lease liabilities 5 - -
Borrowings a0 - 93
Employee benefit provision 2443 - -
Total current liabilities 6,937 124 93
Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities 6 = -
Borrowings 493 - 1,391
Employee benefit provision 88 - -
Provisions 500 - -
Total non-current liabilities 1,087 - 1,39
Total liabilities 8,024 124 1,484
Net assets 236,631 30,741 19,364
EQUITY
Accumulated surplus 144 851 17,733 13,054
Revalualion reserves 91,780 13,008 6,310
Council equity interest 236,631 30,741 19,364
Total equity 236,631 30,741 19,364
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D1-3 Details of internal loans

(in accordance with s410(3) of the Local Government Act 1993)

Details of individual internal loans
Borrower (by purpose)
Lender (by purpose)

Date of Minister's approval
Date raised

Term years
Dates of maturity

Rate of interest (%)
Amount originally raised ($'000)

Details of individual internal loans

Borrower (by purpose)

Lender (by purpose)

Dale of Minister's approval
Date raised

Term years

Dales of maturity

Rate of interest (%)

Amount originally raised ($'000)

Council 1D/
Ref 278

Coaches Box

Water Fund

28/06/2017
30/06/2017

10
30/06/2027

2.87%
150

Council ID /
Ref 280

Asrodrome
Lighting
Water Fund

2810672017
30/06/2017

10
30/06/2027

2.87%
100

Council ID /
Ref 284

Barellan
Change
Room
Water Fund
261072017
30/06/2018
10
30/06/2028
2.87%

50

Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

Council ID /
Ref 285

Festoon
Lighting
Waler Fund

26M10/2017
30/06/2018

10
30/06/2028

2.87%
60

Council 1D/
Ref 287

Lake Talbolt
Water Park

Waste Fund

3112/2020
15
3112/2035
2.87T%
1.450
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D2 Interests in other entities

D2-1 Subsidiaries, joint arrangements and associates not recognised

The following subsidiaries, joint arrangements and associales have not been recognised in this financial report.

2023 ' 2023 °
Name of entity/operation Principal activity/type of entity Net profit  Net assets
Western Riverina Library Provision of library services to member local government
Saervices areas 48 670

Reasons for non-recognition

Council holds 7.23% equily share in Weslern Riverina Library Service, and has assessed this as nol malerial, hence not
recognised. The informalion provided above is for 2022 as this is the latest information available at the time of Council
preparing the Financial Statements.

('} The dala represents the 2022 financial year for lhe Weslemn Riverina Library Services
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E Risks and accounting uncertainties

E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held
Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.
Council's objective is to maximise ils return on cash and investments whilst maintaining an adequate level of liquidity and
preserving capital. The finance leam manages the cash and Investments portfolio with the assistance of independent advisors.
Council has an investmenl policy which complies with the s 625 of the Act and the Ministerial Investment Order. The policy
is regularly reviewed by Council and a monthly investment report is provided to Council setting out the make-up performance
of the portfolio as required by local government regulations.
Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.
Financial risk management is carried oul by the finance team under policies approved by the Councillors.
The fair value of Council’s financial assets and financial liabilities approximates their carrying amount.
The risks associated with the financial instruments held are:

+ interesl rale risk - the risk lhat movements in interest rates could affect relums

+ liquidity risk — lthe risk that Council will nol be able to pay its debls as and when they fall due.

« credit risk - the risk that a contracting entity will not complete its obligations under a financial instrument, resulting in
a financial loss to the Council.

Council manages these risks by diversifying its portfolio and only purchasing investmenls with high credit ratings or capital
guarantees.

(a) Market risk — interest rate risk

£ '000 2023 2022
The impact on result for the year and equity of a reasonably possible movement in the price

of investments held and interest rates is shown below. The reasonably possible movements

were determined based on historical movements and economic conditions in place at the

reporting date.

Impact of a 1% movement in interest rates

- Equity / Income Statement 357 292

(b)  Credit risk
Council's major receivables comprise rales, annual charges, user charges and fees.

Council manages the credil risk associated wilh these receivables by moniloring outstanding debt and employing siringent
debl recovery procedures.

The credit risk for liquid funds and other shor-term financial assets is considered negligible, since the counterparties are
repulable banks with high quality external credil ralings.

There are no significant concentralions of credit risk other than Council has significanl credit risk exposures in ils local area
given the nature of Council activilies.

The level of outstanding receivables is reported to Council monthly. The balances of receivables that remain within initial trade
terms (as detailed in the table) are considered to be of high credit quality.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying amount of each class of receivable in the financial
statements.

There are no material receivables that have been subjected to a re-negotiation of repayment terms.
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

Credit risk profile

Receivables - rates and annual charges

Credit risk on rates and annual charges is minimised by the ability of Council to secure a charge over the land relating to the
debls - thal is, the land can be sold lo recover the debl. Council is also able to charge interest on overdue rates and annual
charges al higher than market rates which further encourages the payment of debt.

Not yet overdue rates and annual charges

$'000 overdue < 5 years 2 5 years Total
2023
Gross carrying amount - 625 2 646
2022
Gross carrying amount - 642 41 683

Receivables - non-rates and annual charges and contract assets

Council applies the simplified approach for non-rates and annual charges debtors and contract assets to provide for expected
credit losses, which permits the use of the lifelime expected loss provision at inception. To measure the expected credit losses,
non-rates and annual charges deblors and contract assels have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics
and the days past due.

The loss allowance provision is determined as follows. The expecled credil losses incorporale forward-looking information.

Not yet Overdue debts

$ 000 overdue 0 - 30 days 31 - 60 days 61 - 90 days > 91 days Total
2023

Gross carrying amount 2,686 - 36 51 - 2,973
Expected loss rate (%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 23.68% 0.00% 0.41%
ECL provision - - - 12 - 12
2022

Gross carmying amount 2,130 60 10 23 - 2,223
Expected loss rate (%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 23.68% 0.00% 0.25%
ECL provision - - = 5 - 5
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

Payables, lease liabililies and borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk; thal is, the risk thal insufficient funds may be on
hand to meel paymenl obligations as and when they fall due.

Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels, and by maintaining an adequate cash
buffer. Payment terms can be extended, and overdraft facilities drawn upon in extenuating circumstances.

Borrowings are also subject 1o inlerest rate risk: the risk thal movements in inlerest rates could adversely affect funding cosls.

The timing of cash flows presented in the table below to settle financial liabilities reflects the earliest contractual settlement
dates. The timing of expected outflows is not expected to be materially different from contracted cashflows.

The amounts disclosed in the lable are the undiscounted contracled cash flows for non-lease liabilities (refer to Mote C2-1(b)
for lease liabilities) and therefore the balances in the table may not equal the balances in the Statement of Financial Position
due to the effect of discounting.

Weighted

average  Subject payable in: Actual

interest to no 1-5 Total cash carrying
%000 rate  maturity 51 Year Years S Years outflows values
2023
Payables 0.00% 206 1,589 - - 1,795 1,862
Borrowings 2.01% - 147 783 974 1,904 1,904
Total financial liabilities 206 1,736 T83 974 3,699 3,766
2022
Payables 0.00% 176 1,496 - - 1,672 2,003
Borrowings 2.01% - 144 606 1,298 2,048 2,048
Total financial liabilities 176 1.640 606 1,298 3,720 4,051
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E2-1 Fair value measurement

The Council measures the following asset and liability classes at fair value on a recurring basis:

- Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
- Financial assets and liabilities

Fair value hierarchy

All assels measured at fair value are assigned to a level in lhe fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the enlity can access at the

measurement dale

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for lhe asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly
Level 3: Uncbservable inputs for the asset or liability

The table below shows the assigned level for each asset and liability held at fair value by Council:

Fair value measurement hierarchy

Level 2 Significant Level 3 Significant

observable inputs unobservable inputs Total
$ ‘000 Matas 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets
Financial investments C1-2
Al fair value through profit
or loss — designated at fair
value on initial recognition - = 10 10 10 10
Total financial assets - - 10 10 10 10
Infrastructure, €17
property, plant and
equipment
Plant and equipment - - 3,552 3.761 3,552 3,761
Plant and equipment -
specialised - - 2,260 2,395 2,260 2,365
Office squipment = - 428 506 428 506
Fumiture and fittings - - 7 12 7 12
Operational land 3622 2,396 - - 3622 2,396
Community land - - 6,661 5.021 6,661 5.021
Land under roads (posl|
30/06/08) - - 66 25 66 25
Land Improvements —
non-depreciable = - 288 251 288 251
Land Improvements -
depreciable - - 236 21 236 21
Buildings - non-specialised - - 10,811 10,328 10,811 10,328
Buildings - specialised - - 9,044 B.805 9,044 8,805
Other structures - - 12,490 11,102 12,490 11,102
Roads, bridges, footpaths,
bulk garthworks - - 144,901 122,098 144,901 122,098
Stormwaler drainage - - T7.710 7T.283 7,710 T.283
Sewerage network - - 16,416 15,565 16,416 15,565
Water supply network - - 22,706 20,235 22,706 20,235
Library books - - 219 184 219 184
Swimming pools - - 3,004 3,036 3,094 3,038
Other open
space/recreational assels - - 1,024 B39 1,024 B39
Tip assels - = 442 406 442 406
Total infrastructure,
property, plant and
equipment 3,622 2,396 242,355 212,063 245977 214,459
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

Valuation techniques

Where Council is unable to derive fair valuations using quoted markel prices of identical assels (ie. level 1 inputs) Council
instead ulilises a spread of both observable inputs (level 2 inpuls) and unobservable inpuls (level 3 inputs).

The fair valuation techniques Council has employed while utilising level 2 and level 3 inputs are as follows:

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IPPE)

Plant & Equipment, Office Equipment, Furniture & Fittings, Land Improvements and Library Books

Flant & Equipment, Office Equipment, Furniture & Fittings, Land Improvements and Library Books are valued at cost but are
disclosed al fair value in the notes. The carrying amount of these assets is assumed to approximate fair value due to the nature
of the items. Examples of assets within these classes are as follows:

+ Plant & Equipment - Graders, trucks, rollers, lractors and motor vehicles.

+ Office Equipment - Computer, pholocopiers, lablets etc.

*» Fumiture & Fitlings - Chairs, desks, cupboards elc.

+ Land Improvements - Formation of land.

+ Library Books - Books and audio visual,

Land improvement assets have been revalued internally as at 30 June 2021. An assessment has been undertaken on this
asset class resulting in an indexation being applied for 30 June 2023.

There has been no change to the valuation process during the reporting pericd,
Operational & Community Land

Community land was revalued as at 30 June 2022 inhouse using the Land Value provided by the Valuer-General where
available. Community land has been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Operational land was revalued as at 30 June 2023 by an external valuer, Auslralis Asset Advisory Group. Community land
has been valued using level 2 valuation inputs.

The valuation is the valuer's opinion of the Market Value of the property as at the date of inspection having regard 1o the supply
and demand condilions for this calegory of property.

Market value is defined as the eslimated amounl for which a property should exchange on the date of valualion between a
willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm's length transaction afler proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably, prudently and withoul compulsion.

An assessment has been undertaken on communily land assets resulting in an indexation applied for 30 June 2023.
Buildings — Non-Specialised & Specialised

Mon-Specialised & Specialised Buildings are valued by an external valuer, AssetVal Pty Ltd and have been revalued as at
30 June 2021, The cost approach has been used whereby replacement cost was estimated for each asset. No Market based
evidence (Level 2) could be supported as such these assels were all classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation
inputs.

There has been no change lo the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulting in an indexation applied to Buildings non-specialised and Buildings specialised
for 30 June 2023,

Other Structures
Other Structures comprise of lighting, irrigation systems, fencing, shade structures etc.

The coslt approach has been used whereby replacement cosl was eslimated for each asset. Mo Markel based evidence (Level
2) could be supported as such lhese assels were all classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inpuls.

Other Structures have been revalued by an external valuer AssetVal Pty Ltd as at 30 June 2021 and there has been no change
to the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulling in an indexation applied to Other Structures for 30 June 2023.
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

Roads

Roads include bulk earthworks, carriageway, roadside shoulders & kerb & gutter. The cost approach using level 3 inputs
was used to value this assel class. A revaluation was undertaken as at 30 June 2020 in-house based on aclual costs and
assumptions from Council's Technical Services Department. No market based evidence (level 2) inputs are available therefore
Level 3 valuation inpuls were used for this asset class.

A revaluation increment was recorded for 2023 relating o the reinstatement of impaired road assets from the 21/22 storm
and flood evenls.

There has been no change to the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulling in an indexation applied to Roads for 30 June 2023.

Bridges

Bridges were valued under the cosl approach using level 3 inputs. A revaluation was undertaken as at 30 June 2020 in-house
based on actual costs and assumptions from Council's Technical Services Department. Mo market based evidence (level 2)
inputs are available therefore Level 3 valuation inputs were used for this asset class.

There has been no change lo the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulling in an indexation applied to Bridges for 30 June 2023.

Footpaths

Footpaths were revalued in-house by Council's Technical Services Department as at 30 June 2020 and were based on actual
cost per square meter of works carried out during the year.

There has been no change lo the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulling in an indexalion applied to Roads for 30 June 2023.

Stormwater Drainage

Assets within this class comprise of pits and pipes.

The 'Cost Approach’ estimaled the replacement cost for each assel by componentising the assets inlo significant paris with
differenl useful lives and laking into account a range of faclors. While the unit rates based on linear melers of certain diameter
pipes and prices per pil or similar could be supported from market evidence (Level 2) other inpuls (such as residual value,
asset condition and useful life) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination

of fair value.

A revalualion was undertaken as al 30 June 2020 in-house by council technical services slaff and there has been no change
to the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been underiaken resulling in an indexalion applied to Stormwater drainage for 30 June 2023.

Water Supply Network

Assels wilhin this class comprise of bores, water treatmenl plant, reservoirs, pumping stalions and waler pipelines.

The ‘Cost Approach’ estimated the replacement cost for each asset by componentising the assets into significant parts with
different useful lives and taking into account a range of factors. While the unit rates based on linear meters of certain diameter
pipes and prices per pit or similar could be supported from market evidence (Level 2) other inputs (such as residual value, asset
condition and useful life) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair
value. These assets are indexed each year in line with the NSW Reference Rates Manual as published by the Office of Water.

The assets in this class of assels were revalued by an external valuer AssetVal Ply Lid as at 30 June 2022 and there has
been no change to the valuation process during the reporting period.

Sewerage Network
Assels wilhin this class comprise of trealment works, pumping slations and sewerage mains.

The ‘Cost Approach’ estimaled the replacement cost for each assel by componentising the assets into significant parts with
different useful lives and taking into account a range of factors. While the unit rates based on linear meters of certain diameter
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)
pipes and prices per pit or similar could be supported from market evidence (Level 2) other inputs (such as residual value, assel
condilion and useful life) required extensive professional judgement and impacted significantly on the final determination of fair

value. These assets are indexed each year in line with the NSW Reference Rates Manual as published by the Office of Water.

The assets in this class of assets were revalued by an external valuer AssetVal Ply Lid as at 30 June 2022 and there has
been no change to the valualion process during the reporting pericd.

Swimming Pools

Swimming pools were valued using the cost approach. No Market based evidence (Level 2) could be supported as such lhese
assets were all classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Swimming Pools have been revalued by an external valuer, AssetVal Pty Ltd as at 30 June 2021 and there has been no
change to the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been undertaken resulling in an indexation applied to Swimming pool assels for 30 June 2023.

Other Open Space/Recreational Assets

Assets within this class comprise of BBQ's and outdoor play equipment.

Other Open Space/Recreational Assels were valued using the cost approach. No Market based evidence (Level 2) could be
supported as such these assets were all classified as having been valued using level 3 valuation inputs.

Open Space and Recreation Assets have been revalued by an external valuer, AssetVal Pty Lid as at 30 June 2021 and there
has been no change to the valuation process during the reporting period.

An assessment has been underlaken resulting in an indexation applied to Other open space/recrealional assels for 30 June
2023,
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)

Significant unobservable valuation inputs used (for level 3 asset classes) and their relationship to fair value.

The following table summarises the quantitalive information relaling to the significant unobservable inputs used in deriving

the various level 3 assel class fair values.

Fair value

(30/6/23)

%'000 2023
Financial assets

Unlisted equity securities 10

Total financial assets 10

Valuation technigue/s

Level 3
Valued at cost

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

Plant and Equipment 5812
Office Equipment 428
Furniture and Fittings 7
Operational Land 3622
Community Land, Land 6,727
under roads (post

30/06/08)

Land Improvements- 288
MNon-dep

Land Improvements - 236
depreciable

Buildings & other 32,302
Structures

Roads, bridges, footpaths, 144,901
bulk earthworks

Stormwater Drainage 7.710
Water Supply Network 22,706
Sewerage Network 16,416
Swimming Pools 3,094
Open Space and 1,024
Recreational

Library Books 219

Highest and best use

Level 3
Valued at cost

Level 3
Valued at cost

Level 3
Valued at cost

Level 2
Market approach

Level 3
Market approach

Level 3
Valued at cost

Level 3
Valued al cost

Level 3
External valualion using cost approach

Level 3
Internal valuation using cost approach

Level 3
Internal valuation using cost approach

Level 3
External valuation using cost approach

Level 3
External valualion using cost approach

Level 3
External valuation using cost approach

Level 3
External valualion using cost approach

Level 3
Valued at cost

Unobservable inputs

* Gross replacement cost

* Remaining useful life

+ Residual value

* Gross replacement cost

* Remaining useful life

* Residual value

* Gross replacement cost

* Remaining useful life

* Residual value

« Land value (price per square melre)

» Land value (price per square metre)

* Gross replacement cost
* Remaining useful life

* Gross replacement cost
* Remaining useful life

* Gross replacement cost
« Assel condition

+ Remaining useful life

* Residual value

* Gross replacement cost
+ Asset condition

+ Remaining useful life

* Gross replacement cosl
+ Asset condition

» Remaining useful life

* Gross replacement cost
« Asset condition

+ Remaining useful life

+ Gross replacement cost
+ Assel condition

* Remaining useful life

* Gross replacement cost
« Asset condition

+ Remaining useful life

» Gross replacement cost
* Assel condition

* Remaining useful life

+ Gross replacement cost
* Asset condition

* Remaining useful life

* Residual value

All of Council's non-financial assels are considered as being utilised for their highest and besl use.
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E3-1 Contingencies
The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for recognition in the Statement of Financial Position, but their knowledge
and disclosure is considered relevant to the users of Council's financial report.
LIABILITIES NOT RECOGNISED

1. Guarantees

(i) Defined benefit superannuation contribution plans

Council is parly to an Industry Defined Benefil Plan under the Local Government Superannualion Scheme, named The Local
Government! Superannualion Scheme - Pool B (the Scheme) which is a defined benefit plan that has been deemed to be a
‘multi-employer fund’ for purposes of AASB 119 Employee Benefils for the following reasons:

= Assets are nol segregaled within the sub-group according to the employees of each sponsoring employer.

— The contribution rates have been the same for all sponsoring employers. That is, contribution rates have not varied for each
sponsoring employer according to the experience relating to the employees of that spensering employer.

- Benefits for employees of all sponsoring employers are determined according to the same formula and without regard lo
the sponsoring employer.

- The same actuarial assumptions are currently used in respect of the employees of each sponsoring employer.

Given the factors above, each sponsoring employer is exposed to the actuarial risks associated with current and former
employees of other sponsoring employers, and hence shares in the associated gains and losses (to the extent that they are
not borne by members).

Description of the funding arrangements.

Pooled Employers are required to pay future service employer contributions and past service employer contributions to the
Fund.

The future service employer contributions were determined using the new entrant rate method under which a contribution rate
sufficient to fund the tolal benefils over the working life-time of a typical new entrant is calculated. The current fulure service

employer contribution rates are::

Division B 1.9 limes member contribulions for non-180 Point Members:;
Nil for 180 Point Members"

Division C 2.5% salaries|

Division D 1.64 times member contributions|

* For 180 Point Members, Employers are required to contribute 8.0% of salaries for the year ending 30 June 2023 (increasing
to 8.5% in line with the increase in the Superannuation Guarantee) lo these members’ accumulation accounts, which are paid
in addilion to members' defined benefils.

The past service contribution for each Pooled Employer is a share of the lotal past service contributions of $20.0 million per
annum for 1 January 2022 lo 31 December 2024, apporlioned according to each employer's share of the accrued liabilities as
al 30 June 2022. These pasl service contribulions are used lo maintain the adequacy of the funding position for the accrued
liabililies.

The adequacy of confribulions is assessed al each triennial actuarial invesligation and monitored annually between triennials.

Description of the extent to which Council can be liable to the plan for other Council’s obligations under the terms and conditions
of the mutti-employer plan

As stated above, each sponsoring employer (Council) is exposed to the acluarial risks associated with current and former
employees of other sponsoring employers and hence shares in the associated gains and losses.

However, there is no relief under the Fund's trust deed for employers to walk away from their defined benefit obligations.
Under limited circumstances, an employer may withdraw from the plan when there are no active members, on full payment
of outstanding additional contributions. There is no provision for allocation of any surplus which may be present at the date
of withdrawal of the Council.

There are no specific provisions under the Fund's trust deed dealing with deficits or surplus on wind-up.

There is no provision for allocation of any surplus which may be present at the dale of withdrawal of an employer.
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

The amount of Council employer contributions to the defined benefit section of the Local Government Superannuation Scheme
and recognised as an expense for the year ending 30 June 2023 was $ 78,673.37. The lasl valuation of the Scheme was
performed by fund actuary, Richard Boyfield, FIAA as at 30 June 2022.

The amount of additional contributions included in the total employer conlribution advised above is $45,430, Council's expected
contribution to the plan for the nexl annual reporting period is $70,848.72.

The estimated employer reserves financial position for the Pooled Employers at 30 June 2023 is:

[Employer reserves only * $millions Asset Coverage
Assels 2.290.9

Past Service Liabilities 2,236.1 102.4%
\Vested Benefils 2,253.6 101.7%

* excluding member accounts and reserves in both assels and liabililies.

The share of any funding surplus or deficit that can be atiributed to Council is .17%

Council's share of thal deficiency cannot be accuralely calculaled as the Scheme is a mulual arrangement where assels and
liabilities are pooled together for all member councils. For this reason, no liability for the deficiency has been recognised in
Council's accounts. Council has a possible obligation that may arise should the Scheme require immediate payment lo correct
lhe deficiency.

The key economic long term assumptions used to calculate the present value of accrued benefits are:

nvestment relum 6.0% per annum
[Salary inflation * 3.5% per annum

. 6.0% for FY 22/23
ncrosse in CPI and 2.5% per annum thereafetr

* Plus promaotional increases

The contribution requirements may vary from the current rates if the overall sub-group experience is not in line with the actuarial
assumplions in determining the funding program; however, any adjustment to the funding program would be the same for all
sponsoring employers in the Pooled Employers group.

Please note that the estimaled employer reserves financial position above is a prelimnary calculation, and once all the relevant
information has been received by the Funds Actuary, the final end of year review, which will be a triennial actuarial investigation
will be completed by December 2023

(i) Statewide Limited

Council is a member of Statewide Mulual, a mutual pool scheme providing liability insurance to local government.
Membership includes the potential to share in either lhe net assets or liabilities of the fund depending on its past performance.
Council's share of the net assels or liabilities reflects Council's contributions to the pool and the result of insurance claims

within each of the fund years.

The future realisation and finalisation of claims incurred but not reported to 30 June this year may result in future liabilities or
benefits as a result of past events that Council will be required 1o fund or share in respectively.

(iii) StateCover Limited
Council is a member of StateCover Mutual Limited and holds a partly paid share in the enlity.

StateCover is a company providing workers compensation insurance cover to the NSW local government industry and
specifically Council.

Council has a contingent liability to contribute further equity in the event of the erosion of the company’s capilal base as a
result of the company’s past performance and/or claims experience or as a result of any increased prudential requirements
from APRA.

These future equity contribulions would be required to mainlain the company’s minimum lavel of net assels in accordance
wilh its licence requirements.
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

(iv) Other guarantees

Council has provided no other guarantees other than those listed above.
2. Other liabilities

(i) Third party claims

The Council is involved from lime to time in various claims incidental to the ordinary course of business including claims for
damages relating to its services.

Council believes thal it is appropriately covered for all claims through its insurance coverage and does nol expect any material
liabililies to eventuate.

(ii) Quarries

Council operates a number gravel quarries and will have o rehabilitale the sites at some time in the fulure. As at 30 June 2023
Council is unable to reliably estimate the financial cost of such work,

ASSETS NOT RECOGNISED
(i) Land under roads

As permilted under AASB 1051, Council has elected not lo bring to account land under roads that it owned or conlrolled up
to and including 30/6/08.

(ii) Infringement notices/fines

Fines and penalty income, the result of Council issuing infringement notices is followed up and collected by the Infringement
Processing Bureau.

Council's revenue recognition policy for such income is to account for it as revenue on receipt.
Accordingly, at year end, there is a polential asset due to Council representing issued bul unpaid infringement nolices.

Due to the limited information available on the status, value and duration of outstanding notices, Council is unable to determine
the value of oulstanding income.
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F1  Related party disclosures

F1-1 Key management personnel (KMP)

Narrandera Shire Council | NMoles o the Financial Stalements 30 June 2023

Key management personnel (KMP) of the council are those persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the aclivities of the council, directly or

indirectly.

The aggregate amount of KMP compensation included in the Income Statement is:

$'000 2023 2022
Compensation:

Short-term benefits 842 802
Post-employment benefits 67 55
Other long-term benefils 27 22
Total 936 879

Other transactions with KMP and their related parties

Nature of the transaction
§ ‘000

2023
Employee expenses relating to close family members of KMP

Related Parties, which are Suppliers of Council, supplying goods and
sorvices, such as printing services.

2022
Employee expenses relating to close family members of KMP

Related Parties, which are Suppliers of Council, supplying goods and
services, such as printing services.

Transactions
during the year

36T

74

Outstanding
balances
including

commitments

Terms and conditions

Council staff award

Contracts, purchase orders or tenders

Council slaff award

Contracts, purchase orders or tenders

Impairment

provision en
outstanding Impairment
balances expense
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F1-2 Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses
£ 000 2023 2022

The aggregate amount of Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses
included in materials and services expenses in the Income Slatement are:

Mayoral fee 28 25
Councillors’ fees 103 93
Other Councillors’ expenses (including Mayor) 50 27
Total 181 145

F2  Other relationships
F2-1 Audit fees
£ 000 2023 2022

During the year, the following fees were incurred for services provided by the auditor
of Council, related practices and non-related audit firms

Auditors of the Council - NSW Auditor-General:

(i) Audit and other assurance services

Audit and review of financial statements 54 52
Remuneration for audit and other assurance services 54 52
Total Auditor-General remuneration 54 52
MNon NSW Auditor-General audit firms

(i) Audit and other assurance services

Internal Audit 33 a7
Remuneration for audit and other assurance services 33 37
Total audit fees 87 89
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G Other matters

G1-1 Statement of Cash Flows information

Reconciliation of net operating result to cash provided from operating activities

£'000 2023 2022
Net operating result from Income Statement 9,763 7,161
Add / (less) non-cash items:

Depreciation and amortisation 6,297 5,937
(Gain) / loss on disposal of assels 22 {363)
Mon-cash capital grants and contributions (46) (527)
- Revaluation decrements / impairments of IPPAE direct to P&L 1 43
Unwinding of discount rales on reinstalement provisions 17 1

Movements in operating assets and liabilities and other cash items:

(Increase) / decrease of receivables (60) 439
(Increase) / decrease of inventories (43) 7
(Increase) / decrease of other current assets (26) 24
(Increase) / decrease of contracl assels (580) (393)
Increase / (decrease) in payables (148) {311)
Increase / (decrease) in other accrued expenses payable (43) 11
Increase [ (decrease) in other liabilities 50 (34)
Increase / (decrease) in contract liabilities 604 460
Increase / (decrease) in employee benefit provisions (77) (61)
Increase / (decrease) in other provisions 51 421
Net cash flows from operating activities 15,782 12,995
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G2-1 Commitments

Capital commitments (exclusive of GST)

$'000 2023 2022
Capilal expenditure commilted for at the reporting dale but not

recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings 1,093 2,585
Recreation 302 172
Road infrastructure - 125
Total commitments 1,395 2,882
These expenditures are payable as follows:

Within the next year 1,395 2,882
Total payable 1,395 2,882
Sources for funding of capital commitments:

Future grants and contributions 857 2,359
Unexpended grants 72 302
Unexpended Contributions - -
Externally reslricted reserves 373 -
Internally restricted reserves 93 221
Total sources of funding 1,395 2,882

Details of capital commitments
= Lake Talbot Skywalk $101,350
Landervale Fire Station $601,014
Solar Panels $466,050
Lake Talbo! Pedestrian Deck $154,541
Henry Mathieson Oval Off leash dog area $46,350
Barellan Sportsground Speclator Pavillion $26.,200

G3-1 Events occurring after the reporting date

Council is unaware of any material or significant ‘non-adjusting events’ that should be disclosed.
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G4  Statement of developer contributions as at 30 June 2023
G4-1 Summary of developer contributions

Curulative
Crpmtung Contributions recebved during the year Interest and Held as balance of internal
balance at Cash Non-cash Land Non-caih InvEREMERT Amounts. Internal ricted b g
§ 000 1 Judy 2037 Othar income sarned esxpanded barrowings annet st 30 Jung 3023 {to)from
Roads 85 - - - 2 - - 57 -
S7.11 contributions - under a
plan [ - - - 2 - - 57 -
$7.12 levies - under a plan 161 55 - - 5 {10) - 211 -
Taolal 57.11 and S$7.12 revenus
under plans 216 55 - - 7T (10) - 268 -
§7 .4 planning agroemants 51 - - - & - - 257 -
SE4 contributions 249 55 = - 7 - - M -
Total contribulions 716 110 - - 20 {10) - B36 -

Under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, Council has significant obligations o provide Section 7.11 (contribulions towards provision or improvement of amenities or
services) infrastructure in new release areas. Il is possible that the funds contribuled may be less than the cosl of this infrastruclure, requiring Council lo borrow or use general revenue

lo fund the difference.

G4-2 Developer contributions by plan

Cumulative

Opaning Contribulions received during the year Intarant and Held 3z Balangs of internsl

bl &t Cash B b Land Naon-cath invastmant Amsunts Indarnal raslricled borrowings

§ ‘000 1 Judy 3032 Other income sarned expended borrowings anwel ol 30 June 2033 (to)from
CONTRIBUTION PLAN - Pine Hill

Roads 55 - - - 2 - - 57 -

Total 55 - - - 2 - - 57 -
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G5  Statement of performance measures

G5-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated results

Amounts
£°000 2023

1. Operating performance ratio

Total continuing operating revenue

excluding capital grants and

contributions less operaling

expenses '? 4,576

Total continuing operating revenue 29,010
excluding capital grants and
contributions '

2. Own source operating revenue ratio
Tolal continuing operating revenue

excluding all grants and

contributions ' 14,823

Total continuing operating revenue 34,227

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Current assets less all external
restrictions 19,452

Current liabilities less specific 2,962
purpose liabilities

4. Debt service cover ratio
Operating result before capital
excluding interest and
depreciationfimpairment/amortisatio

n 10,937
Principal repayments (Statement of 213
Cash Flows) plus borrowing costs

(Income Statement)

5. Rates and annual charges

outstanding percentage

Rates and annual charges

outstanding 707
Rates and annual charges 9,407
collectable

6. Cash expense cover ratio

Current year's cash and cash

equivalents plus all term deposits 36,269
Meonthly payments from cash flow 1,686

of operaling and financing activilies

MNarrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

Indicator

2023

15.77%

43.31%

6.57x

51.35x

7.52%

21.51

months

2022

0.28%

46.51%

5.99x

44 41x

7.73%

18.40
months

Indicators
2021

5.42%

44.46%

5.03x

215.52x

9.25%

19.67
months

2020

8.65%

56.70%

6.07x

0.00x

8.28%

20.77
months

Benchmark

> 0.00%

> 60.00%

> 1.50x

> 2.00x

< 10.00%

> 3.00
months

1 Excludes fair value increments on investment properties, reversal of revaluation decremenis, reversal of impairment losses on
receivables, nel gain on sale of assels and nel share of inlerasts in joint ventures and associates using the equity melhod and includes

pensioner rate subsidies

(2 Excludes impairment/revaluation decraments of IPPE, fair value decrements on investment properties, net loss on disposal of assels
and net loss on gshare of interests in joint ventures and associates using the equity mathod
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G5-2 Statement of performance measures by fund

General Indicators * Water Indicators Sewer Indicators Benchmark
$°000 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

1. Operating performance ratio

Total continuing operaling revenue excluding capital grants and contributions less

operaling expenses " * 18.93%  1.50% (13.09)% (19.09)% 13.75% 8.70% > 0.00%
Total continuing operaling revenue excluding capital grants and contribulions '

2. Own source operating revenue ratio
Tolal continuing operaling revenue excluding capital granls and contribulions '
Total continuing operating revenue °

35.72% 39.59% 95.93% 99.19% 82.94% 8791% > 60.00%

3. Unrestricted current ratio
Current assets less all external restrictions
Current liabilities less specific purpose liabilities

6.57x 5.99x 54.73x  53.09x 34.00x  30.42x > 1.50x

4, Debt service cover ratio

Operaling resull before capital excluding inleresl and
depreciationimpairment/amortisation '

Principal repayments (Statement of Cash Flows) plus borrowing cosls (Income
Statement)

59.98x  50.23x o 0 16.51x 7.29x > 2.00x

5. Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage
Rates and annual charges outstanding

L} a, a,
Rales and annual charges colleciable 6.91% 7.34% 10.15%  8.30% 8.52% 9.05% < 10.00%

6. Cash expense cover ratio
Current year's cash and cash equivalents plus all term deposits 19.07 15.27 41.63 4242 26.32 24.09 > 3.00
Monthly paymenls from cash flow of operaling and financing aclivilies months months months months months  months months

(1) - {2) Refar 1o Notes &l Nole G4-1 above
{3) General fund refers to all of Councils acthvities except for its water and sewer acthities which are listed separately.
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

End of the audited financial statements
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H Additional Council disclosures (unaudited)

H1-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs)

1. Operating performance ratio

20

15.77

Purpose of operating
performance ratio

Commentary on 2022/23 result

15 2022/23 ratic  15.77%

&

2

3 10 ges

542 n::'l:m mu:;n Council's Council's operating performance has been impacied
] opsraling leﬂd:ﬂ:umll "F, by the receipt of significant operating grants that
operating r remain unspent al 30 June 2023,
0.28
2020 2021 2022 2023
Benchmark: — > 0.00% Ratio achieves benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

2. Own source operating revenue ratio

I Ratio is cutside benchmark

]
10

43.31

2020 2021 2022

5610
- 50 44,46 46.51
240
- 0
0
10
1]

2023

Purpose of own source
operaling revenue ratio

This ratio maeasures fiscal
Baxibility. It is the degres of
relianca on extemal funding

sources such as operating grants
and contrittions.

Commentary on 2022/23 result

2022/23 ratio  43.31%

Cram source revenue has again boen impacted by
additional grant funding for Local Roads and
Community Infrastructure (Covid- 19 economic
stimulus), Fixing Country Bridges, Regional and
Local Roads program, Pothole grant and the
Financial Assistance Granl 100% prepaid.

Benchmark: — > 60.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Ratio achieves benchmark

B Ratio is cutside benchmark

Commentary on 2022/23 result

657 Purpose of unrestricted
6.07 5.99 i
6 cusrent ratio 2022/23 ratio  6.57x
5.03
3
g 4
To assess the adequacy of
working capital and its ablity 1o Council's rabio remaing well above the benchmark
2 salisly obligations in the short with more than adequate funds to salisly its shon
— = | | term lor the unrestricted activiies lerm obligations,
of Council,
2020 2021 2022 2023
Benchmark: — > 1.50x Ratio achieves benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

ronbiniied an nevl nane

Il Ratio is outside benchmark
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Narrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

H1-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs) (continued)

4. Debt service cover ratio

300
) Commentary on 2022/23 result
. Purpose of debt service
21552 cover ratio
200
gm
100 This ratic measures the Council currently has two extemal loans with the
availability of cperaling cash to uplake of the Barellan sewer loan in 2022 and Lake
84.41 51.35 sérvice debt ncluding ntensst, Talbot pool in 2021, Intemal loans exist from the
50 principal and lease payments. Water furd 1o the General fund $164,000
000 il
2020 2021 2022 2023
Benchmark: — > 2.00x [ Ralio achieves benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

5. Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage

I Ratio is outside benchmark

125
Purpose of rates and Commentary on 2022/23 result
10 annual charges
.49 .
8.28 outstanding percentage
.73 1.52
z 78
i,
To assess the impact of ates have
5 muncmmin:wl considerably and are at a satisfactory level having
the adequacy of recovery efforts. b achieved through a lair debl recovery program.
0
2020 2021 2022 2023

Benchmark: —

< 10.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

6. Cash expense cover ratio

[ Ratio achieves benchmark
B Ratio is cutside benchmark

0
Commentary on 2022/23 result
- Purpose of cash
7151 expense cover ratio
.77 19.67
E 0 18.40
Es
i 10 This biquidity ratio indiciles the
number of months a Coundil can Council has more than adeguale cash lo meel
continue paying for its immadiate engeing expanses for over 21 months without
5 oxpenses without ndditicnal cash requiring additional cash inflows.
inflcner.
0
2020 2021 2022 2023
Benchmark: — > 3.00months [ Ratio achieves benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Bl Ratio is outside benchmark
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Marrandera Shire Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2023

H1-2 Council information and contact details

Principal place of business:
141 East Street

Narrandera NSW 2700
Contact details
Mailing Address: Opening hours:
141 Easl Street Office Hours
MNarrandera NSW 2700 Monday to Friday
9.00am - 4:30pm
Telephone: 02 6959 5510 Internet: www narrandera.nsw,.gov.au
Email: gouncil@narrandera.nsw.gov.au
Officers Elected members
General Manager Mayor
Mr George Cowan Cr Neville Kschenka
Responsible Accounting Officer Councillors
Mr Martin Hiscox Cr Cameron Lander
Cr Jenny Clarke
Public Officer Cr Tracey Lewis
Mr Martin Hiscox Cr Kaevin Morris
Cr Peter Dawson
Auditors Cr Narelle Payne
NSW Audit Office Cr Braden Lyons
Level 19 Cr Sue Ruffles

Darling Park Tower 2
201 Sussex Street
Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 12
Sydney NSW 2001

Other information
ABN: 96 547 765 569
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the general purpose financial statements

Narrandera Shire Council

To the Councillors of Narrandera Shire Council

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Narrandera Shire Council (the Council),
which comprise the Statement by Councillors and Management, the Income Statement and Statement
of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2023, the Statement of Financial Position as at

30 June 2023, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended and notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.
In my opinion:
. the Council's accounting records have been kepl in accordance with the requirements of the
Local Government Act 1993, Chapter 13, Part 3, Division 2 (the Division)
. the financial statements:
- have been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the requirements of this
Division

- are consistent with the Council's accounting records

- present fairly, in all material respects, the financial posilion of the Council as at
30 June 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards

. all information relevant lo the conduct of the audit has been oblained

. no material deficiencies in the accounting records or financial statements have come to light
during the audit.

My opinion should be read in conjunction with the rest of this report.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under the
standards are described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’
section of my report.

| am independent of the Council in accordance with the requirements of the:

. Australian Auditing Standards

. Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 "Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards)’ (APES 110).

Level 19, Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, Sydnay NSW 2000
GPO Box 12, Sydney NSW 2001 | 1 02 9275 T101 | mad@audit new.gov.au | auditnsw.gov.au
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Parliament promotes independence by ensuring the Auditor-General and the Audit Office of
New South Wales are not compromised in their roles by:

. providing that only Parliament, and not the execulive government, can remove an
Auditor-General

. mandating the Auditor-General as auditor of councils
. precluding the Auditor-General from providing non-audit services.

| have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with APES 110.

| believe the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Other Information

The Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2023 includes other information in addition to
the financial statements and my Independent Auditor's Report thereon. The Councillors are
responsible for the other information. At the date of this Independent Auditor's Report, the other
information | have received comprise the special purpose financial statements and Special Schedules
(the Schedules).

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion on the other information. However, as required by the Local
Government Act 1993, | have separately expressed an opinion on the special purpose financial
statements and Special Schedule - Permissible income for general rates.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude there is a material misstatement of the other
information, | must report that fact.

| have nothing to report in this regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Councillors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Local Government Act 1993, and for such
internal control as the Councillors determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Councillors are responsible for assessing the Council's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My objectives are to:

. obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
. issue an Independent Auditor's Report including my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee an audit conducted in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect material misstatements.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered malerial if, individually or
in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions users take
based on the financial statements.
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A description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at: www.auasb.gov.au/auditors _responsibilities/ard . pdf. The
description forms part of my auditor's report.

The scope of my audit does not include, nor provide assurance:

that the Council carried out its aclivilies effeclively, efficiently and economically

. on the Original Budget information included in the Income Statement, Statement of Cash Flows,
and Note B5-1 "Material budget variations

. on the Special Schedules. A separate opinion has been provided on Special
Schedule - Permissible income for general rates

. about the security and controls over the electronic publication of the audited financial
statements on any website where they may be presented
. about any other information which may have been hyperlinked toffrom the financial statements.

Hong Wee Soh

Delegate of the Auditor-General for New South Wales

18 September 2023
SYDNEY
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Cr Neville Kschenka Conlact Hong Wee Soh
Mayor Phone no: 02 9275 7397

Narrandera Shire Council Ourref:  RO0B-16585809-44612/1768
141 East Street

NARRANDERA NSW 2705

18 Seplember 2023

Dear Mayor

Report on the Conduct of the Audit
for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

| have audited the general purpose financial statements (GPFS) of the Narrandera Shire Council (the
Council) for the year ended 30 June 2023 as required by section 415 of the Local Government Act
1993 (the Act).

| expressed an unmodified opinion on the Council's GPFS.

This Report on the Conducl of the Audil (the Report) for the Council for the year ended 30 June 2023
is issued in accordance with section 417 of the Act. This Report should be read in conjunction with my
audit opinion on the GPFS issued under section 417(2) of the Act.

Level 19, Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, Sydnay NSW 2000
GPO Box 12, Sydney NSW 2001 | 1 02 9275 T101 | madl@audit new.gov.au | auditnsw.gov.au
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INCOME STATEMENT

Operating result

2023 2022 Variance
$'m $m %

Rates and annual charges
Grants and
contributions revenue 194 16.1 ‘
Operating result
from continuing operations e 12 ‘
Net operating result
before capital grants and 4.5 0.3 ‘.

contributions

The Council's operating result from continuing operations ($9.8 million including depreciation and

amortisation expense of $6.3 million) was $2.6 million higher than the 2021-22 result.

The net operating result before capital grants and contributions ($4.5 million) was $4.2 million higher

than the 2021-22 resuit.

Rates and annual charges revenue ($8.6 million) increased by $0.2 million (2.3 per cent) in 2022-23

due to increase in rateable properties and increase in rate peg 1o 2.0%.

Granls and conlribulions revenue ($19.4 million) increased by $3.3 million (20.5 per cent) in 2022-23

due to a $3.4 million increase in transport operational grants.

2
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Council's cash and cash
equivalenls was $3.7 million at
30 June 2023 (31.4 million at 30
June 2022). There was a net
increase in cash and cash
equivalenls of $2.3 million during
2022-23.

Net cash provided by operating
aclivities has increased by 52.8
million. This is mainly due to the
increase in grants and
contributions of $3.9 million.

+  Net cash used in investing
activities has decreased by $1.7
million, which is driven by the
increase in purchase of
infrastructure, property, plant and
equipment of $2.0 million.

MNet cash used in financing
activities decreased by $1.7
million, as $1.6 million external
borrowing was drawn by the
Council during 2021-22,

FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash and investments

20

10

% million
on

(5)
(10)
(15)

(20)

® Operaling activities

Net cash flows for the year

2021 2022 2023
Year ended 30 June

Invesling activities ®Financing activilies

Cash and investments 2023 2022 Commentary
m m

Total cash, cash 36.3 29.2 Externally restricted balances comprise mainly of

equivalents and developer contributions, water and sewer funds.

investments The increase of $7.1 million is primarily due to a

] $4.2 million increase in specific purpose
_Raelnctad cash and unexpended grants
investments:
o Internal allocations are determined by council
*  External restrictions 20.0 14.7 policies or decisions, which are subject to change.
Intemal allocations 16.1 14.4 The increase of $1.7 million in the intemal
allocations is primarily due to a $2.0 million
increase in the Financial Assistance Grant received
in advance
Debt

The Council has $1.9 million of borrowings as at 30 June 2023 (2022: $2.0 million). The borrowings
are drawn through CBA related to the refurbishment and upgrading of Lake Talbot Water Park, and
New South Wales Treasury Corporation related to the Barellan sewer project.

The Council also has a $0.35 million bank overdraft facility, which was not drawn as at 30 June 2023

and 30 June 2022,

3
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PERFORMANCE

Performance measures

The following section provides an overview of the Council's performance againsl the performance
measures and performance benchmarks set by the Office of Local Government (OLG) within the
Department of Planning and Environment.

Operating performance ratio

The ‘operating performance ratio’ Operating performance ratio
measures how well council contained 18 -

operating expendilure within

operating revenue (excluding capilal 16 1
grants and contributions, fair value 14
adjustments, and reversal of 12 4
revaluation decrements). The
benchmark set by OLG is grealar
than zero per cent.

The Council exceeded the OLG & 1
benchmark for the current reporting 4 4
period. 2 J
The performance improved due to a
$4.9 million increase in operaling ' 2021 ' 2022 ' 2023
grants and contributions.

10 1

Ratio (%)

Year ended 30 June
= Operaling performance ratio

e LG benchmark > 0%

Own source operating revenue ratio

The ‘own source operating revenue Own source operating revenue ratio
ratio’ measures council's fiscal o

flexibility and the degree to which it

relies on external funding sources 60 -

such as operaling grants and
conlributions. The benchmark set by

OLG is greater than 60 per cent. 40 4
The Council did not meet the OLG =
benchmark for the current reporting ¥ 1
period. 0 o
f] - T T .|

2021 2022 2023

Ratio (%)
P Gl n
o = =]

=

Year ended 30 June

 Ovwn source operating revenue ratio

a0l G benchmark > 60%

4
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Unrestricted current ratio

The ‘unrestricted current ratio’ is
specific lo local government and
represents council's ability to meet its 79
short-term obligations as they fall due.
The benchmark set by OLG is grealer
than 1.5 times.

The Council met the OLG benchmark
for the currenl reporling period.

Unrestricted current ratio

Ratio (x)

The current ratio improved due to a
$7.0 million increase in cash, cash 2 4
equivalents and investments,

0+ T 1
2021 2022 2023
Year ended 30 June
mmm Linrestricted current ratio
= O G benchmark > 1,5x
Debt service cover ratio
The ‘debt service cover ratio’ Debt i "
measures the operating cash to e ebt service cover ratio
s,

service debt including interest,
principal and lease payments. The
benchmark set by OLG is greater 200 1
than two times.

The Council met the OLG benchmark
for the currenl reporling period.

N .
o4 .

2021 2022 2023

Year ended 30 June

mm Dbt service cover ratio - 0LG benchmark = 2

5

Pana A% nl AR

Item - Attachment 2 Page 88 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage

The ‘rates and annual charges Rates and annual charges ocutstanding
outstanding percenlage’ assesses the percentage

impact of uncollected rates and 12 -

annual charges on council's liquidity

and the adequacy of debt recovery 10 4

efforts. The benchmark set by OLG is
less than 10 per cent for rural
councils,

The Council met the OLG benchmark
for the current reporting period.

Ratio (%)

2021 2022 2023
Year ended 30 June

= Rates and annual charges outslanding percentage

a0 G benchmark = 10%

Cash expense cover ratio

This liquidity ratio indicates the Cash expense cover ratio
number of months the council can 25 1

conlinue paying for its immediate

axpensas withoul additional cash 20

inflow. The benchmark set by OLG is
greater than three months.

The Council exceeded the OLG
benchmark for the current reporting
period.

10 4

Ratio (months)

o

0+ " y
2021 2022 2023
Year ended 30 June

mm Cash expense cover ralio

e LG benchmark > 3 monlhs

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment renewals
The Council renewed $2.3 million of assets in 2022-23, compared to $7.6 million of assets in 2021-22.

6

Pana A4 ~f A%

Item - Attachment 2 Page 89 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

OTHER MATTERS

Legislative compliance

My audit procedures did not identify any inslances of non-compliance with legislalive requirements or
a material deficiency in the Council's accounting records or financial statements. The Council's:

. accounting records were maintained in a manner and form to allow the GPFS to be prepared
and effectively audited
L] staff pl'{.'r‘u‘id&d all ar::munting records and information relevant to the audit.

Hong Wee Soh
Delegate of the Auditor-General for New South Wales

cc: Mr George Cowan, General Manager
Mr John Batchelor, Chair of the Audit, Risk and Improvement Committee
Ms Kiersten Fishburn, Secretary of the Department of Planning and Environment

7
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Special Purpose
Financial
Statements

Year Ended
30 June 2023

V4
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Narrandera Shire Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Contents Page

Statement by Councillors and Management 3
Special Purpose Financial Statements:

Income Statement of water supply business activity
Income Statement of sewerage business activity

Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity
Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity

o ~No Ooha

Note - Significant Accounting Policies

Auditor's Report on Special Purpose Financial Statements 11

Background

i. These Special Purpose Financial Stalemenls have been prepared for Lhe use by both Council and the Office of Local
Government in fulfilling their requirements under National Compelition Policy.

ii. The principle of compelitive neutrality is based on the concepl of a level playing field’ between persons/entilies competing
in a markel place, particularly between privale and public seclor competitors.

Essenlially, the principle is that government businesses, whether Commonwealth, state or local, should operate without
net competilive advantages over other businesses as a resull of their public ownership.

iii. For Council, the principle of competitive neutrality and public reporting applies only to declared business aclivilies.

These include (a) those aclivilies classified by the Ausltralian Bureau of Statislics as business aclivilies being waler
supply, sewerage services, abatloirs, gas production and reticulation, and (b) those aclivilies with a lurmnover of more
than $2 million that Council has formally declared as a business aclivity (defined as Calegory 1 aclivities).

iv. In preparing these financial slatements for Council's sell-classified Calegory 1 businesses and ABS-defined activities,
councils must (a) adopl a corporatisation model and (b) apply full cost altribulion including tax-equivalenl regime
payments and debl guarantee fees (where the business benefils from Council's borrowing posilion by comparison with
commercial rales).
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Narmrandera Shire Council | Special Purpose Financial Statements 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

The attached Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:

»  NSW Governmenl Policy Slaterant ‘Aoolication of Nahonal Campeution Polcy 1o Locel Government’,

+ Diviscr of Local Govammen: Guidelines Pricing and Cusling e Councd Busmosses — A Gude 0 Compeliive
Neuviratry’,

= The Local Goverwwei. Ceds of Accouwntng Practice and Faancal Repornng.,

« Sactions 3 and 4 of tha NSW Department of Planning and Environmant, Water s Regulatory and asswanco framework
far izca! waler ahblias.

To the best of our knowlcdge and belief, these statements:
« present faity the operating result and financial positinn %o paca of Caunc I's daclared business activilies for the year. and
= agcod with Councl's accounting and other records.
+ presant overhead reallocatizn charges to the water and sewerage ous resses as fair and reasonable.

We are not aware of any matter that would render these statements false or misleading In any way.

Signed in aceordance with a resolution of Council made on 15 August 2023,

I -~

Mayor Councillor
16 Augusl 2023 15 August 2023

Carnn
S

eneral Manager Responsible Accounting Officer
15 August 2023 *5 August 2022
Mr Share Wisan
Deputy General Manager Infrastructure
15 August 2023
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Marrandera Shire Council | Income Statemenl of water supply business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Income Statement of water supply business activity
for the year ended 30 June 2023

£'000 2023 2022
Income from continuing operations

Access charges 848 792
User charges 1,354 1.067
Fees 7 n
Interest and investment income 153 51
Total income from continuing operations 2,362 1,941

Expenses from continuing operations

Employee benefits and on-costs 528 452
Materials and services 1,479 1,348
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 651 515
Net loss from the disposal of assets 2mM 18
Total expenses from r.-.untinuing nparations 2.929 2.333
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts (567) {392)
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes 67 16
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts (500) (376)
Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax (500) (376)
Surplus (deficit) after tax (500) (376)
Plus accumulated surplus 18,233 18.609
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:

Closing accumulated surplus 17,733 18,233
Return on capital % (2.4)% (1.7)%
Subsidy from Council 1,530 1,224

Calculation of dividend payable:

Surplus (deficit) after tax {500) {376)
Less: capital grants and contributions (excluding developer contributions) (67) (16)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes - -

Potential dividend calculated from surplus - -
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Marrandera Shire Council | Income Statement of sewerage business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Income Statement of sewerage business activity
for the year ended 30 June 2023

£°'000 2023 2022
Income from continuing operations

Access charges 1,501 1.459
User charges 173 164
Interest and investment income 69 20
Total income from continuing operations 1,743 1,643

Expenses from continuing operations

Employee benefits and on-costs 339 37T
Borrowing costs 39 20
Materials and services 760 792
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 355 3N
Total expenses from continuing operations 1,493 1,500
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts 250 143
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes 344 226
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts 594 369
Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax 594 369
Less: corporale laxation equivalent (25%) [based on resull before capital] (63) (36)
Surplus (deficit) after tax 531 333
Plus accumulated surplus 12,460 12,091
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:

- Corporate taxation equivalent 63 36
Closing accumulated surplus 13,054 12,460
Return on capital % 1.6% 1.0%
Subsidy from Council 422 436
Calculation of dividend payable:

Surplus (deficit) after tax 532 333
Less: capital grants and contribulions (excluding developer contributions) (344) (228)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes 188 107
Potential dividend caleulated from surplus 94 54
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Narrandera Shire Council | Staterment of Financial Position of water supply business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity
as at 30 June 2023

£°'000 2023 2022
ASSETS

Current assets

Conlracl assels and conlracl cosl assels 24 -
Cash and cash equivalents 89 313
Investments 6,155 6,050
Receivables 519 326
Total current assets 6,787 6,689
Noen-current assets

Receivables 127 165
Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 23,951 22,739
Total non-current assets 24,078 22,904
Total assets 30,865 29,593
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Payables 124 126
Total current liabilities 124 126
Total liabilities 124 126
Net assets 30,741 29,467
EQUITY

Accumulaled surplus 17,733 18,233
Revalualion reserves 13,008 11,234
Total equity 30,741 29,467

Pana R nf 17

Item - Attachment 2 Page 96 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

Marrandera Shire Council | Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity
as at 30 June 2023

£ '000 2023 2022
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 42 137
Investments 2,621 2,300
Receivables 176 201
Confracl assets and conlract cost assets 323 130
Total current assets 3,162 2,768
Noen-current assets

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 17,686 16,365
Total non-current assets 17,686 16,365
Total assets 20,848 19,133
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Borrowings 93 9
Total current liabilities 93 L)
Non-current liabilities

Borrowings 1,391 1.484
Total non-current liabilities 1,391 1.484
Total liabilities 1,484 1,575
Net assets 19,364 17,558
EQUITY

Accumulated surplus 13,054 12.460
Revalualion reserves 6,310 5.098
Total equity 19,364 17,558
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Narrandera Shire Council | Special Purpose Financial Statemenls 2023

Note — Significant Accounting Policies

A statement summarising the supplemental accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the special purpose financial
statements (SPFS) for National Competition Policy (NCP) reporting purposes follows.

These financial statements are SPFS prepared for use by Council and the Office of Local Government. For the purposes of
these statements, the Council is a non-reporting not-for-profit entity.

The figures presented in these special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement criteria of relevant Australian Accounting Standards, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and Australian Accounting Inlerpretalions.

The disclosures in these special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Local Governmenti
Act 1993 (Act), the Local Government! (General) Regulation 2021 (Regulation) and the Local Government Code of Accounting
Practice and Financial Reporting.

The statements are prepared on an accruals basis. They are based on historic costs and do not take into account changing
money values or, except where specifically stated, fair value of non-current assets. Certain taxes and other costs, appropriately
described, have been imputed for the purposes of the Mational Competition Policy.

The Statement of Financial Posilion includes notional asselsfliabilities receivable from/payable lo Council's general fund. These
balances reflect a notional intra-entity funding arrangement with the declared business activilies.

National Competition Policy

Council has adopted the principle of ‘competitive neutrality’ in its business activities as part of the National Competition Policy
which is being applied throughout Australia at all levels of government. The framework for its application is set out in the June
1996 NSW Government Policy statement titled 'Application of Mational Compelition Policy lo Local Government'. The Pricing

and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide fo Compelitive Neutralily issued by the Office of Local Government in July
1997 has also been adopted.

The pricing and costing guidelines outline the process for identifying and allocating costs to aclivities and provide a standard
for disclosure requirements. These disclosures are reflected in Council’s pricing and/or financial reporting systems and include
taxation equivalents, Council subsidies, and returns on invesiments (rate of return and dividends paid).

Declared business activities

In accordance with Pricing and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide to Competitive Neutrality, Council has declared that
the following are to be considered as business activities:

Category 1
fwhire gross operating henover I3 over $2 milion)

a. Narrandera Council Water Supply
Council's water supply activities servicing the town of Narrandera, and which is established as a Special Rate Fund of Council.

Category 2
whers gross operating fumover is Jess than §2 milion)

a. Narrandera Sewerage Service

Council's sewerage reliculalion & lrealment activities servicing the lown of Marrandera, and which is established as a Special
Rate Fund of Council.

Taxation equivalent charges

Council is liable to pay various taxes and financial duties. Where this is the case, they are disclosed as a cost of operations just
like all other costs. However, where Council does not pay some taxes, which are generally paid by private sector businesses,
such as income tax, these equivalent tax payments have been applied to all Council-nominated business activities and are
reflected in special purpose finanncial statements. For the purposes of disclosing comparative information relevant lo the
private sector equivalent, the following taxation equivalents have been applied to all Council-nominaled business aclivities
(this does not include Council's non-business activities):

Notional rate applied (%)

Corporate income lax rate — 25% (21/22 25%)
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Narrandera Shire Council | Special Purpose Financial Staternenls 2023
Note — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Land lax — the first $822,000 of combined land values attracls 0%. For the combined land values in excess of $822,000 up
lo $5,026,000 the rate is $100 + 1.6%. For the remaining combined land value thal exceeds $5.026.000 a premium marginal
rate of $79,396 + 2.0% applies.
Payroll {ax - 5.45% on the value of taxable salaries and wages in excess of $1,200,000.

In accordance with section 4 of Departmenl of Planning and Envirenment (DPE) — Water's regulatory and assurance
framework, a payment for the amounl calculated as lhe annual lax equivalenl charges (excluding income tax) must be paid
from water supply and sewerage business activities,

The payment of taxation equivalent charges, referred to in the regulatory or assurance framework as a ‘dividend for tax
equivalent’, may be applied for any purpose allowed under the Act.

Achievement of substantial compliance to sections 3 and 4 of DPE - Water's regulatory and assurance framework is not a
prerequisite for the payment of the tax equivalent charges; however the payment must not exceed $3 per assessment.

Income tax

An income tax equivalent has been applied on the profils of the business activities. Whilst income tax is not a specific cost for
the purpose of pricing a good or service, it needs to be taken into account in terms of assessing the rate of return required on
capital invested. Accordingly, the return on capital invested is set at a pre-tax level = gain/(loss) from ordinary activities before
capital amounts, as would be applied by a private seclor competitor. That is, it should include a provision equivalent to the
corporate income tax rate, currently 25% (21/22 25%).

Income tax is only applied where a gain from ordinary activities before capital amounts has been achieved. Since the taxation
equivalent is notional — that is, it is payable to the ‘Council’ as the owner of business operations — it represents an internal
payment and has no effect on the operations of the Council.

Accordingly, there is no need for disclosure of internal charges in the SPFS. The rate applied of 25% is the equivalent company
lax rate prevalent al reporting date. No adjustments have been made for variations that have occurred during the year.

Local government rates and charges

A calculation of the equivalent rates and charges for all Category 1 businesses has been applied 1o all assetls owned, or
exclusively used by the business activity.

Loan and debt guarantee fees

The debt guarantee fee is designed to ensure that Council business activities face ‘true’ commercial borrowing costs in line with
private seclor compelitors. In order lo calculate a debl guarantee fee, Council has delermined what the differential borrowing
rate would have been belween the commercial rate and Council's borrowing rate for its business aclivities.

(i) Subsidies

Government policy requires lhat subsidies provided lo cuslomers, and the funding of those subsidies, must be explicilly
disclosed. Subsidies occur where Council provides services on a less than cosl recovery basis. This oplion is exercised on a

range of services in order for Council to meel its community service obligations. The overall effect of subsidies is contained
within the Income Statements of business activities.

(ii) Return on investments (rate of return)

The NCP policy slatement requires that councils with Calegory 1 businesses ‘would be expecled lo generale a relurn on capilal
funds employed that is comparable to rates of return for private businesses operating in a similar field'.

Funds are subsequently available for meeting commitments or financing future investment strategies. The rate of return is
disclosed for each of Council's business activities on the Income Statement.

The rate of relurn is calculated as follows:

Operating result before capital income + interest expense

Written down value of |,PP&E as at 30 June

As a minimum, business activities should generale a return equal to the Commonwealth 10 year bond rate which is 4.02%
al 30/6/23.
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Marrandera Shire Council | Special Purpose Financial Stalements 2023

Note — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(iii) Dividends
Council is not required to pay dividends to either itself (as owner of a range of businesses) or to any external enfities.

A local government water supply and sewerage businesses are permitted to pay an annual dividend from its water supply or
sewerage business surplus.

Each dividend must be calculated and approved in accordance with section 4 of DPE - Water's regulatory and assurance
framework and must not exceed:

+  50% of this surplus in any one year, or
+ the number of water supply or sewerage assessments at 30 June 2023 multiplied by $30 (less the payment for lax
equivalenl charges, nol exceeding $3 per assessment).

In accordance with section 4 of DPE - Water's regulatory and assurance framework, statement of compliance and slatement
of dividend payment, dividend payment form and unqualified independent financial audit report are submilted to DPE - Water,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Report on the special purpose financial statements

Narrandera Shire Council

To the Councillors of Narrandera Shire Council
Opinion

| have audited the accompanying special purpose financial statements (the financial statements) of
Narrandera Shire Council’s (the Council) Declared Business Activities, which comprise the Statement
by Councillors and Management, the Income Statement of each Declared Business Activity for the
year ended 30 June 2023, the Statement of Financial Position of each Declared Business Aclivily as
at 30 June 2023 and Significant accounting policies note.

The Declared Business Activities of the Council are:

. Water supply
. Sewerage

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Council's declared Business Activities as at 30 June 2023, and their financial performance for the
year then ended, in accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards described in the Significant
accounting policies note and the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporting 2022-23 (LG Code).

My opinion should be read in conjunction with the rest of this report.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under the
standards are described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Slatements’
section of my report.

| am independent of the Council in accordance with the requirements of the:

. Australian Auditing Standards

. Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 ‘Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards)' (APES 110).

Parliament promotes independence by ensuring the Auditor-General and the Audit Office of
New South Wales are not compromised in their roles by:

providing that enly Parliament, and not the execulive government, can remove an
Auditor-General

. mandating the Auditor-General as the auditor of councils

. precluding the Auditor-General from providing non-audit services.

| have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with APES 110.

| believe the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Lavel 19, Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Strest, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 12, Sydney NSW 2001 | t 02 9275 7101 | mal@avdit. new.gov.au | audit. new.gov.ou
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Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without medifying my opinion, | draw attention to the Significant accounting policies note to the
financial statements which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements have been
prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Council’s financial reporting responsibilities under the LG
Code. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose.

Other Information

The Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2023 includes other information in addition to
the financial statements and my Independent Auditor's Report thereon. The Councillors are
responsible for the other information. At the date of this Independent Auditor's Report, the other
information | have received comprise the general purpose financial statements and Special Schedules
(the Schedules).

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion on the other information. However, as required by the Local
Government Act 1993, | have separately expressed an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements and Special Schedule ‘Permissible income for general rates’.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude there is a material misstatement of the other
information, | mus! report that fact.

| have nothing to report in this regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Councillors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
and for determining that the accounting policies, described in the Significant accounting policies note
to the financial statements, are appropriate to meet the requirements in the LG Code. The Councillors’
responsibility also includes such internal control as the Councillors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Councillors are responsible for assessing the Council's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and
using the going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My objectives are to:

. obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstalement, whether due to fraud or error
. issue an Independent Auditor's Report including my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee an audit conducted in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect material misstatements.
Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or
in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions users take
based on the financial statements.

A description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at: www. auasb gov.au/auditors _responsibilities/ard. pdf. The
description forms part of my auditor's report.
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The scope of my audit does not include, nor provide assurance:

. that the Council carried out its activities effectively, efficiently and economically

. about the security and controls over the electronic publication of the audited financial
statements on any website where they may be presented

. about any other information which may have been hyperlinked to/from the financial statements.

Hong Wee Soh

Delegate of the Auditor-General for Mew South Wales

18 September 2023
SYDNEY
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Special
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Year Ended
30 June 2023
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Narrandera Shire Council

Special Schedules
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Contents Page

Special Schedules:

Permissible income for general rates 3

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023 6
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Marrandera Shire Council | Permissible income for general rates | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Permissible income for general rates

Calculation Calculation
£'000 Motes 2022123 2023/24
Notional general income calculation *
Last year notional general income yield a 5,193 5,308
Plus or minus adjustments ? b 21 10
Notional general income cEa+h 5214 5318
Permissible income calculation
Special variation percentage * d 0.00% 0.00%
Or rate peg percentage o 2.00% 3.70%
Or crown land adjustment (incl. rale peg percentage) f 0.00% 0.00%
Less expiring special variation amount g - -
Plus special variation amount hedxic+al - -
Or plus rate peg amount isexic+g) 104 197
Or plus Crown land adjustment and rate peg amount i=fxic+gl - -
Sub-total kufcegehei=j) 5318 5,515
Plus (or minus} last year's carry forward lotal 1 17 20
Less valuation objections claimed in the previous year m {7} -
Sub-total n={l+m) 10 20
Total permissible income omk+n 5328 5,535
Less nolional general income yield B 5,308 5511
Catch-up or (excess) result q=o-p 20 24
Plus income lost due to valuation objections claimed ¢ r - -
Less unused catch-up * s - -
Carry forward to next year ° tegtres 20 24
Notes

("} The notional general income will not reconcile with rate income in the financial statements in the corresponding year. The statements ane
reported on an accrual accounting basis which include amounts that relata to prior years' rales income,

@) Adjustments account for changes in the number of assessments and any increase or decrease in land value occurring during the year.
The adjustments are called ‘supplementary valuations” as defined in the Valuation of Land Act 1916 (NSW).

3 The ‘special variation percentage’ is inclusive of the rate peg percentage and where applicable, the Crown land adjustment.

) Valuation cbjections are unexpected changes in land values as a result of land owners successfully objecting to the land value issued by
the Valuer General. Councils can claim the value of the income lost due to valuation objections in any single year.

i5) Unused catch-up amounts or the rate peg balance amounts will be deducted if they are not caught up within ten years. Usually councils
will have a nominal carry forward figure. These amounts can be adjusted for when sefting the rates in a future year.

) Carry-forward amounts which are in excess (an amount that exceeds the permissible income) require Ministerial approval by order

published in the NSW Government Gazelle in accordance with section 512 of the Acl. The OLG will extract these amounts from
Council's Permissible income for general rales Statement in the financial data return (FDR) to administer this process.
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Marrandera Shire C"",:%#ﬁ"ﬁg”"’"’ income for general rates | for the year ended 30 June 2023
3 A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Special Schedule — Permissible income for general rates

Narrandera Shire Council

To the Councillors of Narrandera Shire Council
Opinion

| have audited the accompanying Special Schedule — Permissible income for general rates (the
Schedule) of Narrandera Shire Council (the Council) for the year ending 30 June 2023.

In my opinion, the Schedule is prepared, in all material respects in accordance with the requirements
of the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting 2022-23 (LG Code)
and is in accordance with the books and records of the Council.

My opinion should be read in conjunction with the rest of this report.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under the
standards are described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Schedule’ section of my
report.

| am independent of the Council in accordance with the requirements of the:

. Australian Audiling Standards

. Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 'Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards)' (APES 110).

Parliament promotes independence by ensuring the Auditor-General and the Audit Office of
New South Wales are not compromised in their roles by:

. providing that only Parliament, and not the executive government, can remove an
Auditor-General

. mandating the Auditor-General as auditor of councils
. precluding the Auditor-General from providing non-audit services.

| have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with APES 110,

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my opinion, | draw attention to the special purpose framework used to prepare the
Schedule. The Schedule has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Council's reporting
obligations under the LG Code. As a result, the Schedule may not be suitable for another purpose.

Other Information

The Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2023 includes other information in addition to
the Schedule and my Independent Auditor's Report thereon. The Councillors are responsible for the
other information. At the date of this Independent Auditor's Report, the other information | have
received comprise the general purpose financial statements, special purpose financial statements and
Special Schedule ‘Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023'.

Level 19, Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, Sydnay NSW 2000
GPO Box 12, Sydney NSW 2001 | 1 02 9275 T101 | mad@audit new.gov.au | auditnsw.gov.au
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Marrandera Shire Council | Permissible income for general rates | for the year ended 30 June 2023

My opinion on the Schedule does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not express any
form of assurance conclusion on the other information. However, as required by the Local
Government Act 1993, | have separately expressed an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements and the special purpose financial statements.

In connection with my audit of the Schedule, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Schedule or my
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude there is a malerial misstalement of the other
information, | must report that fact.

| have nothing to report in this regard.

The Councillors’ Responsibilities for the Schedule

The Councillors are responsible for the preparation of the Schedule in accordance with the LG Code.
The Councillors’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the Councillors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of the Schedule that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Schedule, the Councillors are responsible for assessing the Council's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Schedule
My objectives are to:

. obtain reasonable assurance whether the Schedule as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

. issue an Independent Auditor's Report including my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee an audit conducted in
accordance wilh Australian Auditing Standards will always detect malerial misstatements.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or
in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions users take
based on the Schedule.

A description of my responsibilities for the audit of the Schedule is located at the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board website at: www.auasb.gov.awauditors _responsibilities/ar8.pdf. The
description forms part of my auditor’s report.

The scope of my audit does not include, nor provide assurance:

. that the Council carried out its activities effeclively, efficiently and economically

. about the security and controls over the electronic publication of the audited Schedule on any
website where it may be presented

. about any other information which may have been hyperlinked to/from the Schedule.

Hong Wee Soh

Delegate of the Auditor-General for New South Wales

18 September 2023
SYDNEY
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Narrandera Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023

Asset Class

Other
structures

Water supply

network

Roads

Sewerage
network

Stormwater

drainage

Open space |
recreational

assets

Estimated cost
Estimated cost to bring to the

Narrandera Shire Council | Report on infrastructure assels as at 30 June 2023 | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Assels in condition as a percentage of

to bring assets agreed level of 2022123 2022/23 Gross
to satisfactory service set by Required Actual Met carrying replacement gross replacement cost
Asset Category standard Council maintenance * maintenance amount cost (GRC)
$'000 $'000 $ '000 $ '000 $ '000 $ '000 1 2 3 4 5

Buildings - non-specialised 2,538 - 425 178 10,811 31,054 2.0% 11.0% 46.0% 39.0% 2.0%
Buildings — specialised 1,316 - 243 154 9,044 17,703 36.0% 3.0% 23.0% 36.0% 2.0%
Sub-total 3,854 - 668 332 19,812 48,757 14.3% B8.1% 37.6% 37.9% 2.1%
Other structures 1,432 - 303 457 12,490 22,094 40.0% 6.0% 25.0% 25.0% 4.0%
Sub-total 1,432 - 303 457 12,490 22,094 40.0% 6.0% 25.0% 25.0% 4.0%
Water supply network 3,969 = 503 1,306 22,706 44 937 18.0% 6.0% 41.0% 28.0% 7.0%
Sub-total 3,969 - 503 1,306 22,706 44,937 18.0% 6.0% 41.0% 28.0% 7.0%
Sealed roads pavement 293 - 434 259 27,002 41,685 680.0% T7.0% 10.0% 5.0% 18.0%
Sealed roads surface 3,390 - 227 1,192 9,839 21,836 19.0% 4.0% 15.0% 500% 12.0%
Unsealed roads pavement 2,953 - 275 1,146 18,852 26,434 12.0% 4.0% 83.0% 00% 1.0%
Bridges 472 - 69 8 10,885 18,107 7.0% 450% 43.0% 00% 50%
Footpaths 6 - 28 21 1,326 1,927 28.0% 69.0% 2.0% 00% 1.0%
Bulk earthworks - = - - 68,950 68,950 100.0% 00% 00% 00% 00%
Flood-ways - - 23 - 2179 2,239 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 00% 0.0%
Guardrail - 2 - 324 438 50.0% 34.0% 14.0% 0.0% 2.0%
Kerb and gultering - - 78 25 4,357 7,462 0.0% 100.0% 0.0% 00% 0.0%
Traffic devices - - 14 - 1,137 1,353 79.0% 4.0% 17.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Sub-total 7,120 - 1,150 2,651 144,901 190,431 56.0% 11.5% 19.7% 6.8% 6.0%
Sewerage network 639 = 287 683 16,416 25,613 48.0% 29.0% 14.0% 6.0% 3.0%
Sub-total 639 - 287 683 16,416 25,613 48.0% 29.0% 14.0% 6.0% 3.0%
Slormwater drainage 2,908 - 99 - 7.710 11.891 14.0% 43.0% 0.0% 0.0% 43.0%
Sub-total 2,908 - 99 - 7.710 11,891 14.0% 43.0% 0.0% 0.0% 43.0%
Swimming pools 198 - 189 168 3,084 4,452 75.0% 0.0% 0.0% 25.0% 0.0%
Open Space & Recrealional 128 - 17 ar 1,024 1,946 20.0% 40.0% 15.0% 7.0% 9.0%
Sub-total 326 - 306 205 4,118 6,398 61.0% 12.2% 4.6% 19.5% 2.7%
Total - all assets 20,248 = 3,316 5,634 228,153 350,121 42.4% 12.4% 23.9% 15.0% 6.3%

) Required maintenance is the amount identified in Council's asset management plans.,
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Narrandera Shire Council | Report on infrastructure assels as at 30 June 2023 | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023 (continued)

Infrastructure asset condition assessment 'key’

# Condition Integrated planning and reporting (IP&R) description
1 Excellent/very good No work required (normal maintenance)

2 Good Only minor maintenance work required

3 Satisfactory Maintenance work required

4 Poor Renewal required

5 Very poor Urgent renewal/upgrading required
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Marrandera Shire Council | Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023 | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023

Infrastructure asset performance indicators (consolidated)

Amounts Indicator Indicators Benchmark
$ 000 2023 2023 2022 2021 2020
Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio
Asset renewals ' 2,968
Deprecialion, amortisation and 5231 56.74% 154.62%  214.32%  113.12% >= 100.00%
impairment

Infrastructure backlog ratio
Estimated cost to bring assels to a
satisfactory standard 20,248

Met carrying amount of 237,914
infrastructure assels

8.51% 14.68% 14.52% 10.563% < 2.00%

Asset maintenance ratio
Actual assel maintenance 5,634

- - .90% 190.73% 119.07% 170.30% > 100.00%
Required asset maintenance 3,316 169.90% ’

Cost to bring assets to agreed service level
Estimated cost to bring assels to

an agreed service level set by

Council

Gross replacement cost 350,121

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1 ANl asset performance indicalors are calculated using classes identified in the previous table.

(1) Asset renewals represent the replacement and/or refurbishment of existing assels to an equivalent capacity/performance as opposed lo
the acquisition of new assels (or the refurbishment of old assets) that increases capacity/performance.
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Narrandera Shire Council | Report on infrastructure assels as at 30 June 2023 | for the year ended 30 June 2023
Narrandera Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023

Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio

Asset maintenance ratio

300 %0
Buildings and Commontary on rosult - Commaontary on rosull
infrastructure i i
B0 . renawals ratio 2223ralic  56.74% 200 190.7 maintenance ratio 2223 ratic  169.90%
2 1m» 16890
200
150
# 154.62 #
2 150 j 118.07 c -
11312 To asbiss T it 8l 100 — || required snmusl asset
— Councly bty 1o Mol s o has AN, A Fat ¢ " 5 " fundh
10 which Shese matots are (L rscl by Rood events and Shovs 1.0 indicatis wmmnh-ﬂmmnhﬂhl
.M 1 e rabe ot which they || 0 Programs for the constncton Counclia invoating %o renaing o satefactony level
” s depracial of rarer bty 50 encugh funds 16 stop
M enfragineciurn
. backiog growing
2020 2021 2022 2023 2020 2021 2022 2023
Benchmark: — »= 100.00% Ratio achieves benchmark Benchmark. — > 100.00%

Ratio achieves benchmark

Source of benchmarc Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting - Rabio is outside benchmark Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practics and Financial Reporting - Raitio is outside benchmark

Infrastructure backlog ratio Cost to bring assets to agreed service level
Farl 05
Commantary on result Cosl o bri Commantary on result
195 Irlfraslrur.iu[u assels to aveed"g
5 1452 1468 backiog ratio 2223 ratic B51% 0.4 sarvica lavel 2223rake  0.00%
1 ) :
125
# 10.53 293
g 1o 851 s This mlic provides a
75 This ratea shows what 02 s “ by
Wm: Councl i currently mantienng e il
5 "9"'"': - : B wotks compared fo the
e 01 tolnl vilue of dssals
38 lewtli
. 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1]
2020 2021 022 2023 2020 2021 2022 2023
Banchmark: — < 2.00% Ralio achievies benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financiasl Reporting . Ratio is outside benchmark
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Narrandera Shire Council | Report on infrastructure assels as at 30 June 2023 | for the year ended 30 June 2023

Narrandera Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2023

Infrastructure asset performance indicators (by fund)

General fund
$°000 2023 2022

Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio

Assel renewals
. 177.93%
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 67.67% 3%

Infrastructure backlog ratio
Eslimated cost to bring assels to a salisfaclory standard 7.929%
® L]

: = 10.33%
Nel carrying amount of infrastructure assets

Assel maintenance ratio
Actual asset maintenance

L]
Required assel maintenance 144.30% 163.67%

Cost to bring assets to agreed service level

Estimated cost to bring assets to an agreed service level set by

Council 0.00% 0.00%
Gross replacement cost

Water fund
2023 2022

14.53% 0.00%

16.98% 48.49%

259.64% 191.57%

0.00% 0.00%

Sewer fund
2023 2022

0.00% 91.80%

3.75% 19.04%

237.98% 484 44%

0.00% 0.00%

Benchmark

>= 100.00%

< 2.00%

> 100.00%
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL l
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narraﬁ,ﬂg{ﬂ

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. If this is the first relurn you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the retumn.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances al the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return,

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complele all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5. This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is lo be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary inlerests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is lo be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
malerial particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administralive Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required o table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

e By (aaHs.

asat n{ R F\&k:i.bER.ﬂ L%,/?ng

in respect of the period from

104 une XA ° 55‘3‘:&4@ a3

insert addilional lines in the table below, if necessary

o SAR/ESS

A. Real property

at lhe return date / at any ime since 30 June

Streel address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest -

Mature of Inlerest

et

Ciwn<e

owne

B. Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on lhe firsl day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
*  Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
{il applicable)

Coumeen N axerdem, Shine
Pork Conprdrn Conde L Ne

2 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from aYrust in the period COMMENcing on
the firsl day aflter the refurn dale and ending on the following 30 June:
+ Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period:

Mame and address of setlior

Name and address of lruslee

N1

NRIN

Disciosures by Councillors 2nd Designated Persons Return
Pape 2ol &

“ssagiQ 1D 593198
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3 « Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the retumn date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that
income was received

C. Gifts

Descriplion of each gift | received at any lime Mame and address of donor
since 30 June

N

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who Dates on which travel was | Name of States, Terrilories

made any financial or other contribution to | undertaken of the Commonwealth and

any travel undertaken by me at any time overseas countries in which

since 30 June iravel was undertaken
VL

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of Nalure of interest Description of position | Description of principal
each corporation in which | (if any) (if any) objects (if any) of

| had an interest or held a corporation (except in
position - case of listed

at the return date / company)

at any time since 30 June

N

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each Description of position
professional or business association in which |
held any posilion (whether remunerated or not) -
al the return date / at any time since 30 June

N

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any deabt -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

NI L

|. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposilion of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

N L

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the slreet address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of

the property
N LG

Discretionary disclosures

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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-

NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL ,
Chambers: 141 East Sireet Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone; 02 6959 5510 ] :
Email: council@narmrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Nmrﬁﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂ §

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters {o be disclosed in this retumn are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2, I this is the first retum you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C. D and | of the return.
All other paris of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the dale on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3.  [fyou have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
retum for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last retumn you
ledged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later dale), to the retum date which is the dats you
became aware of the new interest 1o be disclosed in your updated retum,

4.  If you have previously lodged a retum with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all paris of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

- 5. . .Thisform mustbe.completed using block leffers ordyped. - .. ——— . e el

6. Ifthereis insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must altach
an appeandix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required lo be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word *NIL” is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a retumn that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular {see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this retun up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

s 5 s w0 e e e e B B kO LS % DR EmE W W =
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

by
%ren Crarres  Dausor!

as at

T f 1 ‘
in respect of the period from 50 /4 [2022 © 30/ /.25,13

o e —
Date . 5 Ty,
27 TG 2023

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Nature of Interest
at !he return date / at any time since 30 June

Tonr Ounen

O — TonT OuNER

DIRECTPR

Sources of income

* Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(jf applicable)
Coucirron NArRrANDERA SHIRE Covnicie Prrea DAWsoN

RenThL Frerérry| i —————— (. DD
Rentas fropeaty | ESRENNOPOII | 1. . 1) (y/e i 173
It ——— Sy L12>

2 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on

the first day after the retum date and ending on the following 30 June:
* Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period:

Name and address of seltlor MName and address of trustee
rf}i"‘ﬂ:&urmu ( PCeD Invesrmenre Fry Lrp
oG Osponne [ Rerounrany as TRusTE,
Po Box Lo ) e ferca @M Fminy
. AUST
Comnam Vie Jb4y e e e i v st
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3 L]
day after the return date and ending

Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first

on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

income was raceived

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that

Councics 0

RE-.I-I' THL fﬂﬂomf

«ahf'ﬂﬁj.

C. Gifts

since 30 June

Description of each gift | received at any lime

Mame and address of donor

NIL

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribution to
any travel undertaken by me at any time
since 30 June

Dates on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Territories
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countries in which
travel was undertaken

N4

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Pry hrp

Name and address of Nature of interest Descriplion of position | Descriplion of principal
each corporation in which | (if any) (if any) objeclts (if any) of

| had an inleresl or held a corporation (except in
position - case of listed

at the relurn date [ company)

al any lime since 30 June

PLady nvesrmen s DiREcTOR

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return
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F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each Dascriplion of posilion
professional or business association in which |
held any position (whether remunerated or not) - N’ I

at the relurn date / at any ime sinca 30 June

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
_at the return date / at any time since 30 June

NI L

I. Dispositions of property

1 Parliculars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a resull of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

N7

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affecled property), being dispositions made at any
lime since 30 June, as a result of which | oblained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of
the property

NIL

Discretionary disclosures

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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P
NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL l
_— e ——— e e e l
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510

Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narrasﬂmd(EEEi

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2, If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return,

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material parficular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest,

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magi 10 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

™ \ Cmcroy hmes LAVGER

| 30 (uwe 7023
0 JUNE :20.1'1

in respect of the period from

Signature

| Date

L | | o ey 7823

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real properly in which | had an interest - Mature of Interest
|_at the return date / at any time since 30 June

R X
/L/M/‘/W 2700 | yzgow

Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupalion in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

« Sources of income | received from an Dccupatmn at any time smce 30 June

D&scnptlcn of occupaltion ' Name and address of employer | Name under v;hn.:h
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted |
| (if applicable)

Sw«f Mﬂvy«f—'fﬁ@(m’ﬂ ‘fU//}

"2 + Sources of income | rﬂESOHEIbW axpect to receive lrorn a lrusl in the panod mmmencmg on
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

« Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period:

Mame and address o_f settlor | Name and address of trustee

2 - ]

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198

Item - Attachment 1 Page 126 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

[3 « Sources of othar income | reasonably expect to receive in tha period commencmg on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

. Sources of other income | racewad at any tnme since 30 June:

Include descnplmn sufficient to identify lhe person frr;:-m whum or the circumstances in whlch thal
' “income was received

cSS$ SM 7

ascription of each gift | received at any time Name and address of donor
Slnt}ﬂ 30 June

2 |

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who Dales on which lravel was | Name of States, Territories
made any financial or other contribution to | undertaken | of the Commonwealth and
| any travel undertaken by me at any time | | overseas countries in which |

since 30 June | travel was undertaken 1

Waroi Sire Cowill | i 2022 W AT

| Name and address of Nature of interest Description of position | Description of principal
| each corporation in which | (if any) | (if any) objects (if any) of ‘
| I had an interest or held a | [ corporation (except in ‘
|
|
|

at the return date f '

|

position - : ' case of listed
| company)

| at any time since 30 June

, I E—
Gy A e S

29 Pols S
Wardn MW 270
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Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the

return date? (Y/N)

O Yes W No

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

| Name of each trade union and each Description of position
: professional or business association in which |
| held any position (whether remunerated or not) -

al the return date / at any time since 30 June

M A

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
|_at the return date / al any time since 30 June

UM

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the sireet address of the affected
property) al any lime since 30 June as a resull of which | relained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefil of the property or the right to re-acquire the property al a later time

N A

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
lime since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of

the property

J. Discretionary disclosures

N

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL I
Chambers: 141 Easl Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narrﬂ,‘;}ﬂg,‘,;ﬂ

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary inlerests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Medel Code of Conducl for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2, If this is the first return you have been required lo lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be compleled with appropriate information based on your
circumstances al the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3. Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever Is the later date), to the relurn date which is the dale you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return,

4. If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year 1o 30 June
this year.

6.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthereis insufficient space for all the informalion you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the Kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ough! reasonably to know s false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner,

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
falled lo disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Discioswes by Councillors and Cesignated Persons Betuin magiy ID 353198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

o Cr ‘ﬁ’(-l(e’t\ Lecuis

as at '25,}-1’2'—5

in respect of the period from 30 Juont® 2032 0 5{‘) JunE "20)_'3

o —

HETE

Insert additional lines in the lable below, if necessary

A.  Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Malure of Interesl
at the return date / al any lima since 30 June

B Ow el

B. Sources of income

1+ Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on tha first day after the relurn date and ending on Ihe following 30 June:

+ Sources of income | recelved from an occupation at any lime since 30 June:

Descriplion of occupation Name and address of employer MName under which
of descriplion of office hald (If applicabla) parinership conduclod
{il applicable)

7;&.‘”{.—-{!@&/' , * | |
zf( { ne Y . S SR D 'ﬁa@ ¥
wale owna Uj . 5

2 « Sources of income | reasonably expect o receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the firsl day afler the relumn date and ending on the following 30 June
«  Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period;

MName and address of selllor Name and address of truslee

N L N IC.
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3 ¢ Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

¢ Sources of other income | received at any time sinca 30 June:

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, thal
income was received

N

Description of each gift | received at any time Name and address of donor
since 30 June

NLC

D, Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who Dates on which travel was | Name of States, Territories

made any financial or other conlribulion to | underiaken of the Commonwealth and
any travel underiaken by me al any lime overseas counlries in which
since 30 June travel was underiaken

NIC.

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of Nalure of interest Description of position | Description of principal
each corporalion in which | (if any) (if any) objecls (if any) of

| had an inlerest or held a corporalion (excepl in
position - case of listed

al the return dale f company)

al any time since 30 June

NI L
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F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the

return date? (Y/N)

Yes " No

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name ol each trade union and each Description ol posilion
professional or business associalion in which |

held any position (whelher remunerated or nol) -

al the return date £ at any limea since 30 June

NiL I

H. Debts

Name and address of each person lo whom | was liable to pay any debl -
al the return date / at any lime since 30 June
pes Hovve \oawnt
lourv {‘_‘l..l"'ld{'_'.v O C._:..J'f'\'l ™ CerniniCL

0l s wagen~ Loan.

|

Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposilion of real property by me (including the streel address of the affected
properly) al any time since 30 June as a resull of which | relained, sithar wholly or in part, the use
and banefil of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later lima

N Ll

2 Paniculars of each disposition of properly 1o a person by any olher person under amangemenis
made by me (including the streel address of the affecled property). being dispositions made at any
lime since 30 June, as a resull of which | oblainad, either wholly or in par, the use and benafil of
the property

f\“-(’__

Discretionary disclosures
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.
NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL l
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510

Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Nﬂrrﬁ,‘,}&fﬁ

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. |If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3.  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submilting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you, R

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word *NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading. .

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Execulive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
Page 20f 5

Item - Attachment 1 Page 135 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

by ruole‘ﬂ L._;
wa 723 '@ Nowy ikt

in respect of the period from _g 0 _,)d.ﬂfi 202 ° 3@ _)qﬂf’ 202%

Signature

Date

7
Insert additional lines in the lable below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Mature of Interest
at the return date f at any time since 30 June

NLL NIL

B. Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Dascription of occupalion Name and address of employer MName under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(if applicable)

SLso/;seo N
Sg)(k)‘?-"\ \J

2 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from a trust during the relurn period:

Name and address of settlor Name and address of trustee

NG NIL

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return
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i | .

Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

income was received

Include description sufficient lo idenlify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, thal

SL30[ AEO - Nervondery ](-L;d{m Schol

C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received at any time

Name and address of donor

since 30 Juna
NI

NIL

D. Contributions to travel

since 30 June

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribution to
any travel undertaken by me at any time

Dates on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Terrilories
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countries in which
travel was underiaken

N L

NI

NIL

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of
each corporalion in which
| had an interest or held a
position -

at the returm date /

at any time since 30 June

Nature of interast

(if any)

(if any)

Description of position

Description of principal
objecls (if any) of
corporation (except in
case of listed
company)

\iL

NIL

\JIL

NIL

Disclosures by

Page 4 of &

Councillors and Designated Persons Return
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F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each Description of position
professional or business association in which |
held any position (whether remunerated or not) -
at the return dale / at any time since 30 June

NIL NIL.

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

fommonwelth Bk Jaw - ar

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

NIL

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of

the property

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return nagiQ ID 593198
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL / -
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narr asﬂ,flcﬁﬁﬂ

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct),

2. If this is the first retum you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person,

3.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated retumn.

4,  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6.  Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
Page 2 of 5
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

by CR. YenwN Mol s
e 19— 0y | 23>
in respect of the period from 20 TULE 2022 o 25 JOonE o3
2l —
Date -
fg . pu"z’_ - " ?

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real praperty in which | had an interest - Mature of Interesl

at the return date [ at any time since 30 June

i S— @Wf;gﬁ
vttt iy - VC5

o wVE
ﬂwﬁ’é"e’

B. Sources of income

1 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

+ Sources of income | received from an occupation at any lime since 30 June:

Description of occupalion Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(if applicable)

Falll Ov el W

PoaMel

2+ Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day afler the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from a trust during the returmn period:

Name and address of selllor Name and address of frustee

IV Vo

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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3 = Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

income was received

Include description sufficient to identify the parson from whom, or the circumstances in which, that

Description of each gift | received al any time
since 30 June

Name and address of donor

e

V#

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribution to
any travel undertaken by me at any time
since 30 June

Dates on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Territories
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countries in which
travel was undertaken

£

Interests and positions in corporations

Nature of interast
(il any)

Name and address of
each corporation in which
| had an interest or held a
position -

at the return date /

at any time since 30 June

Description of position
(if any)

Description of principal
objects (if any) of
corporation (except in
case of listed
company)

%

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return
Pagedof 5

magiQ ID 593198
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Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each
professional or business association in which |
held any position (whether remunerated or not) -
al the return date / at any time since 30 June

1o Ve

Description of position

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

NAY GoNK

|. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the streel address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

MR

2 Parliculars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of

the property

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL ’

P

Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narrqsﬂ“(.l CE,{E&

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters o be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. |If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return,
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5. This form must be completed using block letters or typed,

6. Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this retumn, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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‘ DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

by (;Inu,-vc,fi;-oﬁ. /\/ﬂ;?&lc".é &VME
as at 2o, {3"1' Vane R02 3
in respect of the period from #&i;;; 2022 to 2om T, 20 ;3

—
Date ﬁg Qﬁyﬁﬁﬁ? /gru'q:_y 2027
Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Sireet address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Malure of Interest
at the return date [ at any time since 30 June

e — fom e
Owner
—————
NS/

B. Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the retum date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(if applicable)
Frvate # Sapacate st W,
atac hed A
Tutvrcn \7 ac :

2 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
* Sources of income | received from a trust during the retum period:

Name and address of settlor Name and address of truslee

o Z

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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3

day after the return date and ending

Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first

on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

income was received

Include description sufficient to idenlify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that

* Tnfor matvam Spp hed A Paer 8 #1

C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received at any time Name and address of donor
since 30 June

Noe

Z

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribution to
any travel undertaken by me at any lime
since 30 June

Dates on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Territories
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countries in which
travel was undertaken

Nre

7

nn

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of
each corporation in which
| had an interest or held a
position -

at the return date /

at any lime since 30 June

{if any)

N A

Nature of interest

(if any)

s

Description of position

Description of principal
objects (if any) of
corporation (except in
case of listed
company)

N/A

W

nf/.q

N /A

W /A

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return
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A . Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Mame of each trade union and each Description of posilion
professional or business association in which |
held any position (whether remunerated or not) -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

N/ /4 )

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Credet card — Ndbonal Auitraba rRBan®

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affecled
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right lo re-acquire the property at a later time

/A

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of

the property
W /A

Discretionary disclosures

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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o .
NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL I
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510 \
Email: council@narrandera,nsw.gov.au Fax; 02 6959 1884 Narrasilmdc?urng N

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person,

3.  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthereis insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of retumns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

by < O cr
AAEAN Kubflec

as at 20. O - D23

in respect of the period from _;?U 06 .22 to _';f(_" b . 22,

ian —
Dat il : i
ale ﬁ e NG e

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - MNature of Interest
at the return dale / al any time since 30 June

I ——————— My prgpert
————— My prope iy
——— Pacners Roper
I Sisters Roperty

3 / "
1%‘ ' - ousens epediy
- S = N

Vasghttr 3 Vrdpl | Vj

B. Sources of income

1 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the relurn date and ending on the following 30 June:

+ Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Descriplion of occupation Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(if applicable)
Educarion NS D‘(F‘f wdement © { Ecducaten .“'"i'j"

S D f(”'l A End

2 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the relurn date and ending on the following 30 June:
+ Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period:

Name and address of settlor Name and address of trustee

N|A N|A
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3 « Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that
income was received

hfn* %Nw tenomnts
b rope ] oS

Nr.“#( !ﬂLIE"I &

Description of each gift | received at any lime Name and address of donor

since 30 June

N[ A N A

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who Dates on which travel was Name of States, Territories
made any financial or other contribution to | undertaken of the Commonwealth and
any travel undertaken by me at any time overseas countries in which
since 30 June travel was undertaken

NJA N A NJA

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Mame and address of Mature of interest Descriplion of position | Description of principal
each corporation in which | (if any) (if any) objects (if any) of

| had an interest or held a corporation (except in
position - case of listed

alt the return date / company)

at any time since 30 June

N NiL N NiL

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Returr magiQ ID 593198
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F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each Description of position
professional or business association in which |
held any posilion (whether remunerated or not) -
al the return date / at any time since 30 June

N N

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

N A

|. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property al a later time

N|A

2 Parliculars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in par, the use and benefil of
the property

Nﬁ

Discretionary disclosures

¥ Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL I
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phona: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6050 1684 Narrandera

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interesls and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. If this is the first relurn you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return,
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumslances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person,

3. If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
Indged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), lo the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

If there Is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is lo be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word *NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a relurn that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a regisler of returns.
The General Manager is required fo table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and loedged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return wihin three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosues by Counciliors and Designated Persons Retuin magicy 1D 593198
Page 2ol &

Item - Attachment 1 Page 155 of 173



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 October 2023

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

” Georce Cownnd

Alst Jone 2023

in respect of the period from 30 TOrE 2022 lo 20 Towe 2023

R
/ /’/'f/ﬂr;ﬁ’ -

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

as at

Signature

Date

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Nalure of Interest
at the return date / al any lime since 30 June

M

B. Sources of income

1 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from an occupation al any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation Name and address of employer Name under which
or descriplion of office held (il applicable} | partnership conducted
I | (if applicable)
MANAG ER. VARRANOERA SHIRE |
. Coumncic |

2 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the relurn date and ending on the following 30 June:
+ Sources of income | received from a trust during the retumn period:

Name and address of seltlor Name and address of truslee

|
_f
[
|

AL

Discloswes by Councilors and Desipnated Persons Feturmn a2 1D 595158
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3+ Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the pericd commencing on the first
day afler the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of other income | received al any lime since 30 June:

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that
income was received

Aerie SuPERANNUATION

Description of each gift | received at any time Name and address of donor
since 30 June

NIt

D. Contributions to travel

MName and address of each person who Dates on which travel was Namea of Stales, Terrilories |
made any financial or other contribution to | undentaken of the Commonwealth and |
any travel undertaken by me at any time overséas countries in which |
sinca 30 June travel was undartaken |
- l

1

|

Mit-

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of Mature of interest Description of position | Description of principal |
each corporalion in which | (if any) (if any) objecls (if any) of |
| had an interest or held a corporalion (excepl in |
position - case of listed :
al the relurn dale / company) |
at any lime since 30 June |
|
|
|

|
| |
Vo |
|
[
|

Cisglosui gs by Coundillors and Designated Persons Reiurn magiQ D 595198
Page 4 of
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Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

Name of each trade union and each Description of position
| professional or business associalion in which | |
held any position (whethaer remuneraled or not) - |
al Ihe relurn date / at any ime since 30 June !
|
[
|

M-

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date / al any time since 30 June

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real praperty by me (including the streel address of the affected
properly) at any time since 30 June as a resull of which | relained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the propertly or the right to re-acquire the properly at a later lime

v/

2 Particulars of each disposition of property lo a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me {including the streel address of the affecied property), being dispositions made at any
lime since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of
the property

ML

i

Ciscleaw #s by Councillons and Designated Mersons Fetuin nagil) 1D 593198
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iy
-

NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL I
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Narrasﬂedﬁﬂ

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2, If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person,

3.  Iyou have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return,

4.  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5. This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you,

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

ik A/r‘sc..a e
as at | 3 0' /J /Z-OZ_ﬁ

in respect of the period from
/ / 7/ Zoz2-,

by

Signature

Date

7,/7/2023

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - MNature of Interest
at the retumn date / at any time since 30 June

N | Aosidence ovmed
ot spovse

B. Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

+ Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation | Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) parinership conducted
(if applicable)
% Ml ( ﬁé‘ffﬂ#ﬂfm \54-*'!& éwtc..rf
ANanager 141 East ST ﬂ//ﬁ
Narrinders 2700

2 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

« Sources of income | received from a trust during the return period:

Name and address of settlor Name and address of trustee

NIt

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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3 .

Sources of other income | reasonably expect lo receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
* Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

income was received

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that

/f'.i tLJ Mfltﬂ Y

Inﬁgrqi- From JM-M"‘- ﬂ‘hmjs a-ld' M':':w‘f;:[a.ml:i o /4'3)5'

C. Gifts

since 30 June

Description of each gift | received at any time

Name and address of donor

/%Mz.- mq;lan;/

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribution to
any travel undertaken by me al any lime
since 30 June

Dates on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Territories
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countrias in which
travel was undertaken

/'/f,

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Mame and address of
each corporalion in which
| had an interest or held a
position -

at the return date /

at any time since 30 June

(if any)

Mature of interest

(if any)

Description of posilion

Description of principal
objects (if any) of
corporation (except in
case of listed
company)

/I/o r'.ﬂ'igﬂ-.l*"
M esccess of
107. o w-L'n?
.—.‘5,“)’

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return
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aF

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each lrade union and each Description of position
professional or business association in which |
held any position (whether remuneraled or not) -
at the relurn date / at any time since 30 June

7

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -
at the return date  at any time since 30 June

Nrt

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

NEL

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the slreel address of the affecled property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of
the property

N

Discretionary disclosures

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL .’
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6952 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 026050 1884 LNarrandera

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. If this is the first retum you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person,

3. [If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4,  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthereisinsufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. [f there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or oughl reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Counciliors 2nd Designated Persons Fetuin magiQ ID 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

| b
| NEVILLE > Ko eHENKA,
T |thSgw= 2023
in respect of the period from 3@ JONE 2022 © 3{) JuneE 2023
Signature g
Date -
0/72/2% .

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

| Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Nature of Interest
| al the return date / at any time since 30 June

I —————————— © =< — XA
’ |c,'."‘1£\ @m;!\f-;"—?ﬂ;
ZARNDLORD

O raz T
RE= 7 DiEnNCi=
TENANT A ND
Pt riEss

B. Sources of income

1+ Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation In the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
+ Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupation Name and address of employer 1 Name under which :
or description of office held (if applicable) | partnership conducted |
' | (i applicable) |
REThid=r SELF 1ZMHPLfED Cil SToM MUSIE
Diemecior rjf’)‘y A+D |
'- i
AADEOAD  |NRCP KS ea=nin |

2 + Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on |
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June: E
|

« Sources of income | received from a frust during the return period:

| Name and eddress of settior Mame and address of trustee

il Nil |

Disclosures by Councillon: and Designzled Persors Return magiQ 1D 593158
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3 .
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
+ Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first

income was recelved

Include dascription sufficient to identify the person from whom, or lhe circumstances in which, that

CottatoN WRALTH BANIK (.:: g@

NALRANDERA SHIRE. (eencillon. - Counicrllor

S NIEREST

(SEES .

C. Gifts

Dascription of each gift | received at any time
since 30 June

Nama and address of donor

NI

D. Contributions to travel

Dates on which travel was
undartaken

Name and address of each person who
made any financial or other contribulion to
any fravel underiaken by me al any ime

Name of States, Territorles
of the Commonwealth and
overseas countries in which
travel was underiaken

since 30 June

NIl

E. Interests and positlons in corporations

Name and address of Nalture of interest Descriplion of position

Description of principal

each corporation in which | (il any) (if any) objects (if any) of
| had an interest or held a corporation (excepl in
posltion - case of listed [
at the return dale / company) |
al any lime since 30 June r
I — . |
CUsioHM] MM.‘S — .‘QE?A-}AE:.A. oY
P XD SHAAZ | N eeeror [MusicAL -
77 [H-o ADi= ST MENTS |
SECUL

B __g'___

Sotend m
AL G N~
JZRuU i.-f’M/;rfr‘-l

|
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Were you a property developer or a close assodiate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

| Name of each trade union and each
| professional or business assodiation in which |

hald any position (whether remuneéraled or nol) -
| at the return dale / al any lime since 30 June

VO RRANNTIA Aep< INESS| B
O RO e TN [ SUEM B

Description of position

e I ———

Name and address of @ach person to whom | was liable 1o pay any debt -
al the return date / al any time since 30 June

NATTON AL AQSTRALIA  LANIA .

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real praperty by me (including the streel address of the affected
property) al any time since 30 June as a resull of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and _haneﬁl of the properly or the righl lo re-acquire the property at a later time

N

2 Parliculars of each disposition of properly to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including lhe street address of the affecled property), being dispositions made at any
lime since 30 June, as a resull of which | oblained, either wholly or in pert, the use and benefit of
the property

it lpew s s by Coundillgne 2o Degignated Percony Retyprm niagi) 1D 593 1%
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NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL ’
Chambers: 141 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 Phone: 02 6959 5510
Email: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au Fax: 02 6959 1884 Nar raﬁgﬁ{g’,

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return

1. Pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule
1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

2. If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the General Manager after
becoming a Councillor or Designated Person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return.
All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your
circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person.

3. If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and you are completing this
return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you
lodged, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or
Designated Person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you
became aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return,

4,  If you have previously lodged a return with the General Manager and are submitting a new
return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June
this year.

5.  This form must be completed using block letters or typed.

6. Ifthere is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you,

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under
a heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that
heading.

Important information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary
action by the Council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and
Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be keplt by the General Manager in a register of returns.
The General Manager is required to table all returns at a Council meeting.

Information contained in relums made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available
in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009, the
Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the
Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this retun up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the
previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Dname. WO V\Son

in respect of the period from 20 Tune. 20 0 30 Jore 26023

by

as at

Signalure

pate o Jolf2022

Insert additional lines in the table below, if necessary

A. Real property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest - Mature of Interest
at the return date / at any time since 30 June

btk —— Terunetes .

B. Sources of income

1 = Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period
commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June:

Description of occupalion Name and address of employer Name under which
or description of office held (if applicable) partnership conducted
(if applicable)

2+ Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on
the first day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:

* Sources of income | received from a trust during the retum period:

Mame and address of settlor Name and address of trustee

L

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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3 e« Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June:
» Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June:

Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that
incomea was raceived

ML

C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received al any time MName and address of donor
since 30 June

N

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person who Dates on which travel was Name of States, Territories

made any financial or other contribution to | undertaken of the Commonwealth and

any fravel undertaken by me at any time overseas countries in which

since 30 June travel was undertaken
NI

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of MNature of interest Description of position | Description of principal
each corporation in which | (if any) (if any) objecls (if any) of

| had an interest or held a corporation (except in
posilion - case of listed

at the return dale / company)

at any time since 30 June

NV

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ 1D 593198
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Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the
return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each Description of position

professional or business association in which |

held any position (whether remuneraled or not) -

al the return date / at any time since 30 June

ML

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt -

al the return date / at any time since 30 June

Sec -m..\r‘:ﬁ O -~ Str&ut.:j
Cvoaoe. - 5\:":&"\0_& .

I. Dispositions of property

1 Particulars of each disposition of real properly by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in par, the use
and benefit of the property or the right lo re-acquire the properly at a later time

NV—

2 Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the sireet address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any
time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of
the property

N

Discretionary disclosures
Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons Return magiQ ID 593198
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